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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 35" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Kumar Autocast
Limited will be held on Wednesday the 30™day of September, 2020 at 03:00 P.M.through Video
Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA General Circular No. 20/2020, 17/2020 and
14/2020 dated 5 May, 2020, 13 April, 2020 and 8 April, 2020 respectively to transact the following

businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM NO.1: TO RECEIVE & ADOPT AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
OTHER REPORTS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31“March, 2020, Statement of Profit and

Loss for the year ended on that date, together with Report of the Auditor’s and Director’s thereon.

ITEM NO.2: RE-APPOINTMENT OF SH. ARUN KUMAR SOOD

To appoint Managing Director Mr.Arun Kumar Sood(Holding DIN:00685937), who retires by rotation
in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offer himself for re-appointment.

ITEM NO.3: RE-APPOINTMENT OF MS. NEHA SOOD

To appoint Director Ms. Neha Sood(Holding DIN: 08126563), who retires by rotation in terms of Section
152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offer herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEM NO.4: BLANKET APPROVAL FOR RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary

Resolution:



“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable Rules under Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014 and in terms of applicable provisions of Listing Agreement executed with the Stock
Exchanges (including any amendment, modification or re-enactment thereof), and also pursuant to the
consent of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors vide resolutions passed in their respective
meetings, the approval of the Company be and is hereby for entering into the following proposed Related
Party Transactions at Arm Length Price with respect to sale and purchase of goods and raw material by

and from Kumar Autocast Limited for the financial year 2020-21upto the maximum per annum amounts as

appended in table below:

Sr. Name of the | Relationship Maximum Value of Transaction
No Related Party per Annum

1 Kumar Exports | Directors having Significant Interest 40 Crore

2 Forgewell Directors having Significant Interest 5 Crore

ITEM NO.05: TO INCREASE AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 61, read with Section 64 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment
thereof) and the rules framed there under, the consent of members of the Company, be and is hereby
accorded to increase the Authorized Share Capital of the Company, from existing Rs. 5,50,00,000/-
(Rupees Five Crore Fifty Lacs Only), divided into 55,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each, to
Rs.10,50,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore Fifty Lakhs Only), divided into 1,05,00,000 equity shares of Rs.
10/- each, by creation of additional 50,00,000(Fifty Lacs) Equity Shares, ranking pari passu in all respect,
with existing Equity Shares of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT -consequently the existing Clause V of the Memorandum of

Association, be deleted and be substituted with the following Clause:

V. “The authorized share capital of the company is Rs. 10,50,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore Fifty Lakhs
Only), divided into 1,05,00,000 (OneCrore Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- (Rs.

Ten) each.”



ITEM NO: 6.TO ISSUE & ALLOTMENT 51.87.000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10 EACH AS
BONUS EQUITY SHARES.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with Section 63 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Share Capital & Debentures) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the relevant provisions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and the recommendation of the Board of
Directors (hereinafter referred to as "The Board', which expression shall be deemed to include acommittee
of directors duly authorized in this behalf) of the Company and subject to the regulations and guidelines
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), including the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (as amended from time
to time) and applicable Regulatory Authorities, and such permissions, sanctions and approvals as may be
required in this regard, consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board to capitalize a sum
of Rs. 5,18,70,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Fighteen Lakhs and Seventy Thousand Only) out of the
Company's Free Reserve, Securities Premium Account, Capital Reserve, Capital Redemption Reserves
Account, or such other accounts as are permissible to be utilized for the purpose, as per the Certified
accounts of the Company by Statutory Auditor as on 31st March 2020 and that the said amount be
transferred to the Share Capital Account and be applied for issue and allotment of 51,87,000 (Fifty One
Lakhs Eighty Seven Thousand only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as Bonus Equity Shares credited as
fully paid up, to the eligible Members of the Company holding equity shares of Rs. 10/- each whose names
appear in the Register of Members maintained by the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents / List of
Beneficial Owners, as received from the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL), on such date (‘record date') as may be fixed in this regard by
the Board, in the proportion of 1 (One) new Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each for every 1 (One) Equity Share
of Rs. 10/- each held as on the Record Date and that the new Bonus Equity Shares so issued and allotted
shall be treated for all purposes as an increase of the nominal amount of the Equity Share Capital of the
Company held by each such members and not as income and the said Bonus Equity Shares shall be issued
and allotted, inter alia, on the following

Terms and conditions:

1. The new equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to be issued and allotted as Bonus Equity Shares shall be subject
to the provisions of the Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company and shall rank paripassu
in all respects with and carry the same rights as the existing fully paid Equity Shares of the Company.

2.No letter of allotment shall be issued in respect of the Bonus Equity Shares. The Share Certificate(s) for
Bonus Equity Shares be issued / dispatched to the Shareholders who hold the existing shares in physical
form and the respective beneficiary accounts be credited with the Bonus Equity Shares. Existing
Shareholders holding shares in physical form and who opt to receive the Bonus Shares, in dematerialized
form can apply to the Company within the prescribed time.

3.For the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient including
settling any question, doubt or difficulties that may arise in this regard at any stage without requiring the
Board to secure any further consent or approval of the Members of the Company to the end and intent that



they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto and for matters connected herewith or incidental
hereto expressly by the authority of this resolution and the Board's decision in this regard shall be final and
binding.”

By Order of the Board
For Kumar Autocast Limited

Place: Ludhiana
Date: 05.09.2020

(Ajay Kumar Sood)
Whole Time Director
(DIN: - 00685585)

House No 2086, Phase-1, DugriRoad,
Urban Estate Ludhiana, PB

Notes:

1. In view of the current extraordinary circumstances due to Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (“MCA”), has vide its circular dated 5 May, 2020 read with circulars dated 13 April,
2020 and 8 April, 2020 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”), permitted the Companies to
conduct their Annual General Meeting through Video Conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means
(OAVM), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue, subject to the fulfillment of
conditions as specified in the MCA Circulars. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (“Act”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM.
Further, for the purpose of technical compliance of the provisions of section 96(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013 we are assuming the place of meeting as the place where the Company is domiciled i.e. the

registered office of the Company.



2. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and in view of the prevailing situation, owing to the
difficulties involved in dispatching of physical copies of the financial statements (including Board’s
report, Auditor’s report or other documents required to be attached therewith), such statements shall
therefore be sent only by email to the members and to all other persons so entitled. Further, the notice
Jor AGM shall be given only through emails registered with the Company or with the depository
participant / depository. Members may note that the Notice will also be available on the Company’s

website at hitp://www.kumarautocast.com

3. The Company shall provide VC facility via ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS (“Zoom”) in order
to make it convenient for the Members to attend the Meeting. Members are required to use the following

link or details to join the meeting through VC facility of Zoom:

Zoom Meeting Link https://us04web.zoom.us/j/76699073077?pwd=0VJOb3FMVKZVRW Jx
NjVZemFxUURS5dz09

Meeting ID 766 9907 3077

Password admin@123

4. The Members can attend the meeting through VC from their laptop/mobile. Members are requested to
Jollow the steps mentioned in the file named ‘INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING
THE AGM THROUGH VC’ which is enclosed with the Notice of the AGM and shall also be attached
separately on the e-mail, with the Notice of the AGM.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the
Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by
the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not

annexed to this Notice.

In compliance with the current restrictions on public gatherings in force pursuant to the imposition of
Restrictions Act, 2020 (Act 1012) and consequent Regulatory Directives,attendance and participation by
all members in this year’s AnnualGeneral Meeting of the Company shall be strictly virtual (i.e. by

online participation).

6. In Compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules 2015, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listed


http://www.kumarautocast.com/

Obligations And Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Company has provided a facility to
the members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting service facility arranged
by Central Depository Services (India) Limited. The facility for voting through ballot paper, will also be
made available at the AGM and the members attending the AGM who have not already cast their votes
by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes

again.

7. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and

vote (via online participation) in their behalf at the Meeting.

8. A statement giving the relevant details of the Directors seeking re-appointment under Item No. 2, 3

of the accompanying Notice is annexed herewith in explanatory statement.

9. Members are requested to intimate their queries, if any, related to accounts at least seven days in

advance of meeting so that information can be made available and furnished at meeting.

10. The members desiring to inspect the relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice and
other statutory registers are required to send requests on the Company Secretary’s email address:
cs_pranav@yahoo.com. An extract of such documents would be sent to the members on their registered
email address. The same will also be made available for inspection by the members at the Meeting in

electronic mode.

11. The register of members and share transfer books shall remain closed from Saturday the 19"

September, 2020 to Wednesday 30" September, 2020 (Both Days inclusive).

12. MissKiranpreetKaurproprietor of M/s Kiranpreet& Associates has been appointed as scrutinizer for

providing the report on results of poll/vote for the resolution passed during the AGM.

13. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in Securities Market. Members holding shares in physical
Jorm are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the Company Skyline Financial Services Private
Limited.

14. The Result of the resolutions passed at the AGM of the Company will be declared within 48 working
hours of Conclusion of AGM. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer Report shall be placed on

Company’s website and on the website of CDSL and will be communicated to the stock exchanges.



15. M/s Kiranpreet&Associates, Company Secretaries, have been appointed as the scrutinizer to
scrutinize the e-voting process in fair and transparent manner (including the ballot forms received from
members who do not have access to the e-voting process). The scrutinizer shall within a period of three
working days from the conclusion of e-voting period, unblock the votes in presence of at least two
witnesses not in employment of the company and make a report of the votes cast in favour or against, if

any, forthwith to the chairman of the company.

16. In support of the Green Initiative, your Company proposes to send the documents like Notice calling
the General Meetings and Annual Report containing Financial Statements, Director’s Report etc and
other communications in electronic form. We request you to update your email address with your
Depository Participant/Company/RTA to ensure that the Annual Report and other communications

reach you on your preferred email.

17. The Annual Report 2019-20 is being sent through electronic mode only to the members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s), unless any member has requested
Jor a physical copy of the report. The members who have not registered their email addresses, physical

copies of the Annual Report 2019-20 are being sent by permitted mode.

18. Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which
Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
issued thereunder will be made available for inspection by the members at the Meeting in electronic

mode.

19. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names

as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

20. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

21. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.



Instructions for participating in the 35t (Thirty Fifth) Annual General Meeting of the
Members of Kumar Autocast Limited, to be held on Wednesday, 30™ September,
2020, at 03:00 P.M. through Video Conference, by using ZoomMeetingA pplication.

Instructions for participating the aforesaid AGM through VideoConference:

Step 1

Download the Zoom Meeting Application in your Mobile or Laptop. You may use this link to
download the application [https://zoom.us/].

Step 2
Click on “Sign up”

Step 3

For verification, please enter your “Date of Birth”

Step 4

Please enter “Your email”, “First Name” and “Last Name” and click on “I agree to the
Terms of Service”

Step 5

Now go to your registered email provided, check Inbox for the registration email and click on
the “ActivateAccount”

Step 6

Go to your Zoom Application, click on the “Join” and enter the Meeting Id and password and
now click on the “Join Meeting” Tab and ensure that you have proper internet facility through
Mobile phone or Wi-Fi connected to your device.

Other instructions:

L. Please note that, if you have already downloaded /using Zoom Application, then you need
not to do the aforesaid activities and you have to just enter the Zoom Meeting ID and
Password, as provided in this Notice.

2 You can sign-infjoin the meeting before 15 minutes on the meeting day for timely



participation in the AGM through video conference. Further, any member may join the
meeting within 15 minutes from the commencement of the meeting.

Please listen and participate in the discussion carefully.

Please Propose and Second any of the Resolution by raising vour hand/ Show of hands
and by saving “I Propose the Resolution” or_“I Second the Resolution “whenever it is
asked by the Company Secretary.

The members attending the AGM through VC will be required to send their assent or
dissent through their registered email-id to the email-id of the Company Secretary
atcs_pranav@yahoo.com.

Please click on the “Mute” tab, when there is any disturbance or noise around you or not
talking.

Please ensure that, no other person is sitting with you /participating in the aforesaid
Meeting through VideoConference.

Please click on “Unmute” tab when you want to saysomething.

In case of any assistance before or during the video conference as aforesaid, you can

contact the Company Secretary, Mr. Pranav Khanna, atcs_pranav@yahoo.com.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(@)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

The voting period begins on 27" Sep, 2020(9:00 am) and ends on 29" Sep, 2020 (5:00 pm).
During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of may cast their vote electronically. The

e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders” tab.

Now Enter your User ID

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
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(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted

on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the
PAN field.

o In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 3 Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field

Dividend Bank Details | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)

OR Date of Birth | as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to

(DOB) login.

o If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank

details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT?” tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other

person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.



(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the

resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN 200907078<KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED>for the relevant on which you

choose to vote.

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO?” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that
you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote,

click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM?” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvii) You can also take a print of the vote cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting

page.

(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the

system.

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android
based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google play store. Apple and windows
phone user can download the app from the App store and windows Phone store respectively.

Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobiles app while voting on your mobile.

(xx) Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians
° Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodiane are

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity shouldbe

emailed to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com.



(xxi)

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote

on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and

on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their votes.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they havee issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the

scrutinizer to verify the same.

Any, person who acquires shares of the company and become member of the company after
dispatch of notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 19" September, 2019 may follow

the same instructions as mentioned above for e-voting.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section

or write an email to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013:

ITEM NO. 2 OF THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

INFORMATION AND DETAILS REGARDING DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT IN
THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

Sood and Mr. Ashish
Kumar Sood

Name of the Director ARUN KUMAR SOOD NEHA SOOD
Director Identification Number (DIN) 00685937 08126563
Date of Birth 13/12/1948 15/09/1986
Nationality Indian Indian
Date of Appointment on Board 01/10/2002 29/05/2018
Qualification MA Economics Post Graduate
No. of Shares Held

List of Directorships held in other NIL NIL
Companies (excluding foreign, private

and Section 8 Companies)

Memberships / Chairmanships of Audit NIL NIL

and Stakeholders’ Relationship

Committees across Public Companies

Relationship with other Directors Related to Mr. Ajay Kumar | Related to Ajay Kumar

Sood, Mr. Arun Kumar
Sood and Mr. Ashish
Kumar Sood

None of the other Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the company/their relatives is concerned
or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item No. 2 and 3.

ITEM NO. 5 OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS

The company plans to expand its areas of activities and in order to meet the financial requirements for said
expansion of activities and stipulations imposed by the bankers of the company the Board of directors has

proposed to expand the capital base by increasing the Equity Share Capital of the Company.



Therefore, the Board of the Directors wishes to have enabling authority from the members of the
Company, for increasing the authorized capital from Rs. 5.5 Crores to Rs. 10.5 Crores, consequently
amending the clause V of Memorandum of Association. Since for the above matter, consent of members is
required, hence the proposed resolution.

None of the Directors of the Company may be deemed to be interested in the resolution

FOR ITEM NO.6 OF SPECIAL BUSINESS

The present Paid-up share capital is Rs. 5,18,70,000/- and the Reserves as per the audited accounts as on
31 March, 2020 is Rs. 722.31Lakhs. The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 05.09.2020 have
recommended the issue of bonus shares in the proportion of 1 (One) new equity share of 10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each fully paid-up for every 1 (one) existing equity share of 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
Company held by the members on a date (Record Date) to be hereafter fixed by the Board / Committee of
the Board by capitalization of a sum of Rs. 5,18,70,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Eighteen Lakhs and Seventy
Thousand Only) from the Free Reserves / Securities Premium Account or such other reserves accounts, as
may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company. The same is proposed to be utilized in full by
issuing at par 51,87,000 new fully paid-up equity shares of 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each as bonus shares.

The proposed issue of bonus shares will be made in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 and guidelines issued by the Securities Exchange Board of India (in respect of exclusively listed
companies placed on dissemination board) from time to time and subject to such approvals, if required,
from the statutory authorities.

Further, it is necessary to authorize the Board of Directors / Committee of the Board to complete all the
regulatory formalities prescribed by SEBI, Stock Exchanges on which the shares of the Company are listed
and / or any other regulatory or statutory authority in connection with the issue of bonus shares.

The Directors, the Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary, being the Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company and their relatives are deemed to be concerned or interested in the resolution at Item No.
6only to the extent of shares held, if any, by them in the Company. The proposed Resolution does not
relate to or affect any other company.

By Order of the Board
For Kumar Autocast Limited
Place: Ludhiana
Date: 05.09.2020

(Ajay Kumar Sood)

Whole Time Director

(DIN: - 00685585)

House No 2086, Phase-1, Dugri Road,
Urban Estate Ludhiana, Pb
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members,

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in presenting their 35" Annual Report on the affairs of the

Company together with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2020 is summarized below:

(Amt. in Lacs)

PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
Revenue from operations(Gross) 3492.42 4380.09
Profit before Depreciation, Interest & Tax (PBDIT) 293 318.84

Less: Interest & Financial Expenses 47.93 52.94
Profit Before Depreciation & Tax (PBDT) 245.07 265.90
Less: Depreciation 55.85 51.17
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 189.22 214.73

Less: Provision For Taxation 50.66 53.70

Deferred Tax Charge 2.34 4.30

Add: Deferred Tax Assets - -
Profit For The Period and After Tax (PAT) 136.22 156.73

Earnings Per Share (Rs.)

-Basic 2.63 3.02
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-Diluted 2.63 3.02

Balance Available for Appropriation 135.59 156.85

Less: Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares - -

Tax on Proposed Dividend - -

Transfer to General Reserve - -

Surplus Carried to Balance Sheet 135.59 156.85

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (IND AS) notified under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. For all periods
upto and including the year ending 31 March 2020, the company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 in terms
of Rule 7 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard, if initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use. Management evaluates all recently issued or revised accounting
standards on an ongoing basis.

2. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

A. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS AND STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS:

PRODUCTION & SALES REVIEW:

During the year, the Revenue from operations was Rs. 3486.80 Lacs as against Rs. 4373.57 Lacs in the
previous year. The Company earned other income of Rs.5.62 Lacs during the year as against Rs. 7.34
Lacs during last year.

PROFITABILITY:

The Company earned profit before depreciation, interest and tax of Rs. 293 Lacsas against Rs. 318.84Lacs
in the previous year. After providing for depreciation of Rs. 55.85 Lacs(Previous Year Rs. 51.17 Lacs),
the profit after tax wasRs. 136.22Lacsas againstRs. 156.73Lacs last year.

B. RESOURCEUTILISATION:

FIXED ASSETS:

The net fixed assets as at 31*'March, 2020 were Rs. 483.97 Lacs as against previous year’s fixed assets of
Rs. 494.04 Lacs. During the year, there was reduction of fixed assets amounting to Rs.10.06 Lacs
Previous Year (Addition) Rs. 77.99 Lacs.

CURRENT ASSETS:

The net current assets as on 31*March, 2020 were Rs.1641.97 Lakhs as againstRs. 1747.24 Lakhs in the
previous year.



C. FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND LIQUIDITY:

Management believes that the Company’s liquidity and capital resources are sufficient to meet its expected
working capital needs and other anticipated cash requirements. The position of liquidity and capital
resources of the Company is given below: -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

(Amt in Lakhs.)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

Beginning of the Year (415.68) (126.03)

End of the Year (323.56) (415.68)
Net Cash provided/(used) by:

- Operating Activities 201.71 (155.21)

- Investing Activities (42.58) (123.11)

- Financing Activities (67.00) (11.34)

3. DIVIDEND

To keep and conserve the profits and reserves for future expansion of the company the Board of Directors
of the company has not recommended any dividend for the year 2019-2020.

4. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant to Section 92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return inMGT-9 as a part of this
Annual Report as ANNEXUREI.

5. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and strategy
apart from other Board business.

The notice of Board meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors. Usually, meetings of the Board
are held in Registered Office, Ludhiana to discuss the complex business strategies. The Agenda of the
Board / Committee meetings is circulated at least a week prior to the date of the meeting. The Agenda for
the Board and Committee meetings includes detailed notes on the items to be discussed at the meeting
toenable the Directors to take an informed decision.

The Board met Eleventimes in financial year 2019-20 viz., 0n29.05.2019,17.07.2019,
14.08.2020,05.09.2019, 31.10.2019,14.11.2020, 19.11.2019, 21.11.2019, 22.01.2020, 10.02.2020,
14.02.2020.The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days.



5. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act,
2013:

a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

b) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

c) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the Assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) that Directors’ have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

6. COMMENTS ON AUDITORS REPORT

There are no qualifications, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made:
(i) By the auditor in his report; and
(ii) By the company secretary in practice in his secretarial audit report.

7. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

8. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related
parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. The details of material

contracts/ arrangements/ transactions at arm’s length basis for the year ended 31st March, 2020 is annexed
hereto in Form AQC-2 and forms part of this report as ANNEXUREII.

9. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

NIL amount is transferred to the General Reserve.



10. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION
FUND

In accordance with the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 company has not having
any unpaid dividend or excess share application amount in the book of accounts. As company has not
declared any dividend in the previous year, hence no amount is transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

11._MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the ends of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this report.

12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Energy conservation continues to be an area of major emphasis in our Company. Efforts are made to
optimize the energy cost while carrying out the manufacturing operations. Particulars with respect to
conservation of energy and other areas as per Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are annexed hereto and form part of this report as Annexure IIT and
is attached to this report.

13. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the
said provisions as per section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

14. BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(4)of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its
own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit,
Nomination & Remuneration and Compliance Committees. The performance evaluations of all the
independent Directors have been done by the entire board excluding the director being evaluated. On the
basis of the performance evaluation done by the board it shall be determined whether to extend or continue
their term of appointment, whenever their respective term expires.

15. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.



16. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Amt. in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

2019-20

2018-19

2017-18

2016-17

2015-16

Revenue from
operations(Gross)

3492.42

4380.90

3765.55

3685.53

2987.61

TOTAL INCOME

3492.42

4380.90

3765.55

3685.53

2994.18

Earnings  before
Depreciation,
Finance Cost &
Tax expenses
(EBDIT)

293

318.84

229.83

200.57

174.92

Less: Depreciation
&
Amortization

55.85

51.17

45.72

38.59

31.54

Finance Cost

47.93

52.14

37.59

36.41

43.28

PROFIT FOR
THE YEAR

136.22

156.86

106.10

80.98

100.10

Equity Dividend%

Dividend payout

Equity Share
Capital

518.70

518.70

518.70

24.770

24.770

Equity Share
Suspense Account

Equity Share
warrants

Reserves & Surplus

722.31

586.71

429.86

833.35

751.90

Net Worth

1241.01

1105.41

948.56

858.05

776.60

Borrowings (Long
term & Short
term)

434.95

680.60

564.61

328.87

456.29

Gross Fixed Assets

673.19

627.42

500.05

696.60

594.39

Less: Depreciation

Net Fixed Assets

483.97

494.03

416.05

362.82

362.60




Investments - - - - -
Face Value Per 10 10 10 10 10
Share

EPS(Basic & 2.63 3.02 2.02 33.44 22.12
Diluted)

17. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted and does not intend to accept any deposits from the public. As at 31"
March, 2020 there are no outstanding/unclaimed deposits from the public.

18. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

19. NUMBER OF CASES FILED, IF ANY, AND THEIR DISPOSAL UNDER SECTION 22 OF
THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has Zero tolerance towards any action on the part of any one which may fall under the
ambit of ‘Sexual Harassment’ at workplace, and is fully committed to uphold and maintain the dignity of
every women working with the Company. The Policy framed by the Company in this regard provides for
protection against sexual harassment of women at workplace and for prevention and redressal of such
complaints.

20. PARTICULARS NO. OF COMPLAINTS TO PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSEMENT
COMMITEE

Number of Complaints pending as on beginning of the financial year NIL
Number of Complaints filed during the financial year NIL
Number of Complaints pending as on the end of the financial year NIL

21. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has well defined internal control system. The Company takes abundant care to design,
review and monitor the working of internal control system. Internal audit in the organization is an
independent appraisal activity and all significant issues are brought to the attention of the Audit Committee
of the Board.

22. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses in the design or
operation were observed.



23. A). DIRECTORS

i). APPOINTMENTS

INDEPENDENT/WOMEN DIRECTOR
No Independent Directors have been appointed during the year.
DECLARATION UNDER SECTION 149(6):

All the Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the board that they fulfill all the
requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves to be
appointed as Independent Directors.

ii), RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Sh. ArunKumar Sood (Holding
DIN. 00685937),Managing Director and Ms. NehaSood(Holding DIN: 08126563), Directorof the
Company retires by rotation and being eligible offers themselves for re-appointment.

B). KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

There are no changes in the composition of Key Managerial Personnel during the year, and company has
complied with the provisions of section 203 of Companies Act, 2013.

24. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT

A). STATUTORY AUDITORS

According to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors), Rules, 2014 M/sAshwani & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Ludhiana, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company for a period
of Five years from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 37"AGM at a
remuneration as approved by Chairman of the company

B).SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

M/sKiranpreet& Associates, Company Secretary in Practice, were appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the
Company by the Board of Directors for the financial year 2019-20.

The Secretarial Auditors of the Company have submittedtheir Report in Form No. MR-3 as required under
Section 204, of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ended 31*March, 2020. The Report forms
part of this report as Annexure IV.

C). INTERNAL AUDITOR:

M/sJ.S Bahl& Co, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Internal Auditor of the Company pursuant
to provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board of Directors to conduct internal
audit of the functions and activities of the Company and maintain internal control systems of the
Company.



25. BOARD COMMITTEES

A. AUDIT & RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE.

The Audit and Risk Management committee of the Board of Directors was re-constituted on 18.06.2014 in
conformity of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The committee comprises of two Independent
directors i.e. Sh. Ramesh Kumar Sharma, Sh. Jatinder Kumar Malik and one executive director Sh.
Ajay Kumar Sood. Sh. Ramesh Kumar Sharma is the Chairperson of the said committee. The Committee
met Four (4) times during the year.

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee was re-constituted by the Board on 18.06.2014, consisting of
twoNon-Executive Independent directors i.e. Sh. Ramesh Kumar Sharma,Sh. Kamalinder Kumar
Singlaand one executive director Sh. Ajay Kumar Sood., Sh. Kamalinder Kumar Singlais the
Chairperson of said Committee. The Committee met three times during the year under review.

26. POLICIES

A).VIGIL MECGHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has established a
“Vigil Mechanism” incorporating Whistle Blower Policy in terms of the Listing Agreement for employees
and directors of the Company, for expressing the genuine concerns of unethical behavior, frauds or
violation of the codes of conduct by way of direct access to the Chairman/Chairman of the Audit
Committee in exceptional cases. The Company has also provided adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees and Directors who express their concerns.

B). REMUNERATION POLICY

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company has formulated the Nomination &
Remuneration policy on Director’s appointment and remuneration includes the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters as provided under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Nomination & Remuneration Policy is annexed thereto and form
part of this Report as ANNEXURE V.

C). RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Audit &Risk Management Committee has formulated Risk Management Policy of the Company
which has been subsequently approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The aim of risk
management policy is to maximize opportunities in all activities and to minimize adversity. The policy
includes identifying types of risks and its assessment, risk handling and monitoring and reporting, which in
the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company.

D). RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION POLICY

Related Party Transaction Policy, as formulated by the Company defines the materiality of related party
transactions and lays down the procedures of dealing with Related Party Transactions that may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Transactions entered with related parties as
defined under the Companies Act, 2013 during the Financial Year 2019-20



were mainly in the Ordinary Course of business and on an arm's length basis. Prior approval of the Audit
and Risk Management Committee is obtained by the Company before entering into any Related Party
Transaction as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

27. SHARES

A). BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

B). SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

C). BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

D).EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme.

28. HUMAN RESOURCES /INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company continues to lay emphasis on building and sustaining an excellent organization climate
based on human performance. Performance management is the key word for the company. During the year
the Company employed around 288 employees.

Pursuit of proactive policies for industrial relations has resulted in a peaceful and harmonious situation on
the shop floors of the various plants.

29. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

The disclosures in respect of managerial remuneration as required under section 197(12) read with Rule
5(1) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed
hereto and form part of this report as Annexure VI.

None of the employee of the Company receives salary of Rs. 60 Lacs per annum or Rs. 5 Lacs per month
or more during the Financial Year 2019-2020 as per Rule 5(2) and 5(3) Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

In terms of section 197(14) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company does not have any Holding or
Subsidiary Company.



30. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE

Your company is listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India (formerly known as MCX Stock
Exchange Ltd.) thereby having its Shares Listed on Recognized Stock Exchange with nation vide
terminals.

31. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements), 2015 which outlines the corporate
governance report is not applicable to our company, as our company’s paid up capital is less than 10 crores
and net worth is less than 25 crores for F.Y 2019-20.

32. STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified under the provisions of section 164 of the
Companies Act 2013. The Directors have made the requisite disclosures, as required under the Companies
Act 2013.

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places on record its sincere appreciation for the dedicated services rendered by the
employees of the Company at all levels and the constructive co-operation extended by them. Your
Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance and support by all
Government Authorities, Auditors, financial institutions, banks, suppliers, other business associates and
last but not the least the Shareholders.

By and on behalf of the Board
Kumar Autocast Limited

Dated: 05.09.2020
Place: Ludhiana

Ajay Kumar Sood Arun Kumar Sood

(Wholetime Director) (Managing Director)

DIN: 00685585 DIN: 00685937

House No 2086, Phase-1, Dugri Road, House No 2087,Urban Estates Phase-1

Urban Estate Ludhiana 141003 PB Dugri Model Town, Ludhiana 141002 PB



ANNEXURE 1 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

(Referred to Paragraph 17 under "Annual Return" section of our Report of even date)

FORM NO. MGT 9

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L27101PB1985PLC006100

Registration Date

09/01/1985

Name of the Company

KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Company Limited By Shares

Non-govt company

Address of the Registered office & contact
details

C-179, Focal Point, Phase VI, Ludhiana, Punjab.

Telephone No: 0161-267142

Whether listed company

Listed

Name, Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Skyline Financial Services (P) Ltd

D — 153A, 1" Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase 1,
New Delhi — 110020

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main products / NIC Code of the % to total
services Product/service turnover
of the
company

Casting

243-Casting of metals 100%




ITI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SN Name and address of CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
the Company Subsidiary shares Section
/ Associate held
NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholder
S

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year
[As on 31-March-2019]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year
[As on 31-March-2020]

Demat | Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during

the year

A.
Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

3756900 - | 3756900

72.43%

3756900

3756900

72.43%

b) Central
Govt

c) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies
Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Sub
A) (D)

Total

3756900 - | 3756900

72.43%

3756900

3756900

72.43%

(2) Foreign




a) NRI -
Individuals

b) Other -
Individuals

¢) Bodies -
Corp.

d) Any other -

Sub Total -
A) (2

TOTAL (A) | 3756900

3756900

72.43%

3756900

- | 3756900

72.43%

B. Public Shareholding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning

of the year

[As on 31-March-2019]

No. of Shares held at the end of the

[As on 31-March-2020]

year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physic

al

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-




2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

i1) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

- | 883050 | 883050

17.02% - | 883050 | 883050 | 17.02%

i1) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

- | 334950 | 334950

6.45% - | 334950 | 334950 6.45%

c) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians

-1 212100 | 212100

4.09% - | 212100 | 212100 4.09%

Overseas
Bodies

Corporate

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies - DR

Sub-total (B)(2):-

- | 1430100 | 1430100

27.57% - | 1430100 | 1430100 27.57%

Total Public (B)

- | 1430100 | 1430100

27.57% - | 1430100 | 1430100 27.57%

C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of

the year
[As on 31-March-2019]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year
[As on 31-March-2020]

Demat

% of % of
Physical Total Total Demat | Physical Total Total
Shares Shares

%o
Change
during
the year




C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Total
(A+B+C)

3756900

1430100

5187000

100.00 %

3756900

1430100

5187000

100.00%

(i1) Shareholding of Promoter

Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the
the year year
%
% of % of % of change
SN Shareholder’s Name % of total |  Shares total Shares during
No. of | Shares of | Pledged/ | No. of Shares Pledged / the
Shares the encumbere | Shares of the encumbere year
company | d to total compan d to total
shares pany shares
1 Arun Kumar Sood 1762950 33.99% 0.00 | 1762950 33.99% 0.00
2 Ajay Kumar Sood 67620 13.04% 0.00 67620 13.04% 0.00
3 Ashish Kumar Sood 820050 15.81% 0.00 820050 15.81% 0.00
4 ShamaSood 284550 5.49% 0.00 284550 5.49% 0.00
5 AlkaSood 1050 0.02% 0.00 1050 0.02% 0.00
6 SeemaSood 212100 4.09% 0.00 212100 4.09% 0.00
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
SN Particulars Date Reason
f 1 f 1
No. of shares % of tota No. of shares % of tota
shares shares
At the beginni f th
year © Pegiiihing of the 3756900 72.43% 3756900 72.43%




Changes during the
year

At the end of the year 3756900 72.43% 3756900 72.43%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the Year

SN

For each of the Top
10 shareholders

Date

Reason

No. of shares

% of total
shares

No. of
shares

% of total
shares

Raghubir Singh
Panchal

At the beginning of
the year

212100

4.09%

212100

4.09%

Changes during the
year

At the end of the year

212100

4.09%

212100

4.09%

Sh. Paramjit Singh

At the beginning of
the year

105000

2.03%

105000

2.03%

Changes during the
year

At the end of the year

105000

2.03%

105000

2.03%

Smt. RajinderKaur

At the beginning of
the year

86100

1.66%

86100

1.66%

Changes during the




year

At the end of the year

86100

1.66%

86100

1.66%

Sh. Preet Mohinder
Singh

At the beginning of
the year

84000

1.62%

84000

1.62%

Changes during the
year

At the end of the year

84000

1.62%

84000

1.62%

Sh. Vinod Sagar

At the beginning of
the year

73500

1.42%

73500

1.42%

Changes during the
year

At the end of the year

73500

1.42%

73500

1.42%

Smt. Renu Sharma

At the beginning of
the year

73500

1.42%

73500

1.42%

Changes during the
year

At the end of the year

73500

1.42%

73500

1.42%

Sh. RakeshDhanda

At the beginning of
the year

54600

1.05%

54600

1.05%

Changes during the
year

At the end of the year

54600

1.05%

54600

1.05%




8 | Sh. Bikram Singh
At th inni f
t the beginning o 43050 0.83% 43050 0.83%
the year
Changes during the
year
At the end of the year 43050 0.83% 43050 0.83%
9 | Sh. SurinderAbrol
At th inni f
t the beginning o 43050 0.83% 43050 0.83%
the year
Changes during the
year
At the end of the year 43050 0.83% 43050 0.83%
Sh. Ramesh Kumar
10
Sharma
At th inni f
t the beginning o 42000 0.81% 42000 0.81%
the year
Changes during the
year
At the end of the year 42000 0.81% 42000 0.81%
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Lati
Shareholding at the Cumu' ative )
beginni £ th Shareholding during
Shareholding of each cginiing of the year the year
SN Directors and each Key Date Reason
Managerial Personnel % of total No. of % of
No. of shares total
shares shares
shares
1 | Arun Kumar Sood
1,762,950 33.99% | 1,762,950 33.99%

At the beginning of the




year

Changes during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 1,762,950 33.99% | 1,762,950 | 33.99%
Ajay Kumar Sood
?etatrhe beginning of the 676,200 13.04% | 676,200 | 13.04%
Changes during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 676,200 13.04% 676,200 13.04%
Ashish Kumar Sood
?etatrhe beginning of the 820,050 1581% | 820,050 | 15.81%
Changes during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 820,050 15.81% 820,050 15.81%
Pranav Khanna
?etatrhe beginning of the 21,000 0.40% | 21,000 |  0.40%
Changes during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 21,000 0.40% 21,000 0.40%

*Other directors and KMP’s do not have any shareholding in the company as on 31.03.2019

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans Total
Particulars excluding deposits Unsecured Deposis Indebtedness
Loans
(in Lacs) (in Lacs)
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 680.60 - 680.60

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not
due




Total (i-+ii-+iii)

680.60 - -

680.60

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

Addition

Loan Taken

245.65 - -

245.65

Interest On Loan

Reduction

Loan Repaid

Net Change

245.65 - -

245.65

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

1) Principal Amount

434.95 - -

434.95

i) Interest due but not paid

due

ii1) Interest accrued but not

Total (i+ii-+iii)

434.95 - -

434.95

VI

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

SI. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager ) (in
lacs)

Total
Amount (in
lacs)

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Arun Kumar | Ajay Kumar

44 .85 44.85 44.85

Ashish Kumar

134.55

Stock Option

Sweat Equity




Commission
- as % of profit
- Others, specify...

Others, please specify (Medical
Reimbursement)

2.79 2.34

0.65

5.78

Total (A)

47.64 47.19

45.5

140.33

* Remuneration of Mana%ing Director and Whole Time Director has been approved by share holdersin

Annual General Meeting

B. Remuneration to other directors:

y Special Resolution.

SI. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total
Amount

Independent Directors

meetings
- Commission
- Others, please specify

- Fee for attending board committee

N/A N/A N/A

N/A

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

meetings
- Commission
- Others, please specify

- Fee for attending board committee

N/A N/A N/A

N/A

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD /Manager /WTD

SI. no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO Company

Secretary

CFO

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax

N/A 2,30,000

3,18,000

5,48,000




Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section
17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961
2. Stock Option N/A N/A N/A -
3. Sweat Equity N/A N/A N/A -
4. Commission N/A N/A N/A -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify
6. Total 2,30,000 3,18,000 5,48,000
PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty/ | Authority[RD Appeal made. If
companies description Punishment/ /NCLT/Court] any(give details)
Act Compounding fees
imposed
A. Company
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. Directors
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. Other Officers In Default
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
By and on behalf of the Board
Kumar Autocast Limited
Dated: 05.09.2020
Place: Ludhiana
Ajay Kumar Sood Arun Kumar Sood
(Wholetime Director) (Managing Director)

DIN: 00685585

House No 2086, Phase-1, Dugri Road,
Urban Estate Ludhiana 141003 PB

DIN: 00685937

House No 2087,Urban Estates Phase-1
Dugri Model Town, Ludhiana 141002 PB




ANNEXURE’IT

FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of the related party 1. NIL
Nature of Relationship None
2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction None
3. Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NIL
4, Amount (In Lakhs) N.A.
5. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any N.A.
6. | Date of approval by the Board

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of the related party 1. Kumar Exports (UNIT-1)
Nature of Relationship Associate Firm
2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Purchases/Labour Job
3. | Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction Ongoing
4. Amount (In Rs.) Rs. 379.40/- Lakhs
5. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | i) Purchase of Casting and
transaction including the value, if any Forging Materials
ii) Labour Job of metal forging
parts.
6. | Date of approval by the Board 29.05.2019




SL. Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of the related party 1. Kumar Exports
Nature of Relationship Associate Firm
2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Sales
3. | Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction Ongoing
4. Amount (In Rs.) Rs. 1804.65 Lakhs
5. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | Sales of Casting and Forging Materials
transaction including the value, if any
6. | Date of approval by the Board 29.05.2019

Dated: 05.09.2020
Place: Ludhiana

Ajay Kumar Sood

(Wholetime Director)

DIN: 00685585

House No 2086, Phase-1, Dugri Road,
Urban Estate Ludhiana 141003 PB

By and on behalf of the Board
Kumar Autocast Limited

Arun Kumar Sood

(Managing Director)

DIN: 00685937

House No 2087,Urban Estates Phase-1
Dugri Model Town, Ludhiana 141002 PB



ANNEXURE °IIP

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

[Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014]

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

1. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;
Kumar Autocast Limited continued to emphasize on the conservation and optimal utilization of energy in
manufacturing unit of the Company. The energy conservation measures Implemented during FY 2020 are
listed below:
e Maintenance of the machines as per schedule.
e Lights in the Factory area are switched off whenever not required.
¢ Energy audit is conducted and recommendations are implemented.
2. Additional Investments & Proposals, if any, being implemented for Reduction of Consumption of
Energy:
The company continued its efforts towards effective utilization of energy for reduction in power
consumption. The Company is constantly exploring the use of alternate sources of energy that are
commensurate with the scale of present operations and the type of products being manufactured.

3. The capital investment on energy conservation equipments;

During the year under review, there was no capital investment on Energy Conservation Equipments.

Disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy:

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
POWER CONSUMPTION

Units Purchased (KWH) 66,09,770 77,53,807
Amount (Rs.) 4,60,04,000.00 53,973,714.00
Average Rate Per Unit (Rs.) 6.96 6.96

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(1) Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

e Imparting training to personnel in various manufacturing techniques by experts.

(2) Benefits derived like Product Improvement, Cost Reduction, Product Development or



Import Substitution as a result of above efforts:

e Increase productivity.

e Power saving.

e Manpower cost reduced.

e Raw materials cost reduction.

e Production wastage reduced.

(3) Information regarding technology imported during the last 3 years

e The Details of Technology Imported - NIL

e The Year of Import - Not Applicable
e Whether Technology Has been Fully Absorbed - Not Applicable
e If Not Fully Absorbed, Areas Where Absorption - Not Applicable

has not taken place and the reasons thereof.

(4)Expenditure on Research and Development

During the year under review the company did not incurred any expenses on Research and Development.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

During the year under review the company has earn the foreign exchange, the details of the same is

described in the financial statements.

By and on behalf of the Board
Kumar Autocast Limited

Dated: 05.09.2020
Place: Ludhiana

Ajay Kumar Sood Arun Kumar Sood

(Wholetime Director) (Managing Director)

DIN: 00685585 DIN: 00685937

House No 2086, Phase-1, Dugri Road, House No 2087,Urban Estates Phase-1

Urban Estate Ludhiana 141003 PB  Dugri Model Town, Ludhiana 141002 PB



ANNEXURE ‘1V’
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2020.

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Kumar Autocast Limited
C-179, Focal Point

Phase VI,

LUDHIANA,

Punjab (India).

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices made by Kumar Autocast Limited (hereinafter called the company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2020 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute book, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii)) The Securities Contracts (Regulation Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder - not
applicable during the audit period

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) :-




(vi)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; — Not applicable during the audit period.

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; — Not applicable during the audit period.

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; —
Not applicable during the audit period.

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; — Not
applicable during the audit period. And

(i)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015; —

Other Applicable laws.

We have relied on the representation made by the Company & its Officers for system and mechanism
formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts as Environmental Laws
&Labour Laws.

We have also examined compliance with applicable clauses of the following:-

(1) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s).

(i1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the BoardMeetings, Agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining



further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Adequate notice is given to all directors/members/shareholders to schedule the General Meetings,
Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least Twenty One days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Place: Ludhiana
Date: 17.08.2020
Sd/-
Signature
Kiranpreet Kaur
Kiranpreet & Associates
ACS No. 44647
CP No. 16428

UDIN: A044647B000584340

R/

% Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.



+ LIST OF LABOUR LAWS AND ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS WHICH HAVE BEEN VERIFIED
DURING AUDIT PERIOD

«» List of Labour Laws

Factories Act, 1948

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

The Payment of Wages Act, 1936
The Minimum Wages Act, 1948
Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948
The Payment of Bonus Act, 1972

The Apprentices Act, 1961

V V V V V VYV V V

Employee’s Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

R/

«+ List of Environmental Laws

» Environment (Protection) Act, 1986
» Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974
» Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981



Annexure: -A

17.08.2020
The Members,
Kumar Autocast Limited
C-179, Phase VI, Focal Point
LUDHIANA
Punjab (India).

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the random test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the
Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc and we have relied on such representation for giving our report.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on random test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Ludhiana
Date: 17.08.2020Signature:Sd/-
(KiranpreetKaur)

ACS No. -44647
CP No. -16428



b)

c)

ANNEXURE ‘V’

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

PREFACE:

Pursuant to the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 6 of the Companies
(Meeting of the Board and its powers) Rules, 2014,the Nomination and Remuneration committee of
the Board of the Company has formulated a policy to decide the criteria for the appointment and for
the remuneration to the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The Policy also
aims to attract, motivate and retain manpower in a competitive and global markets scenario which is
formulated by the Committee and approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on
24.12.2014.

Produced here below is the “Nomination &Remuneration Policy” of the Company in compliance

with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the object as mentioned herein.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE:

To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to Board their appointment
and removal.

To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director.

To recommend to the Board remuneration policy related to remuneration of Directors (Whole Time
Directors, Executive Directors etc), Key Managerial Personnel and other employees while ensuring
the following:-

e That the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the company successfully.

e That relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks.

e That remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives
appropriate of the working of the company and its goals.

-To formulate criteria for evaluation of Directors and the Board.

-To devise a policy on Board diversity.



3. MEMBERSHIP:

a). The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being
Independent.

b) Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

¢) Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

d) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

4. CHAIRMAN:

a) Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.

b) Chairman of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a
Chairman of the Committee.

¢) In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose
one amongst them to act as Chairman.

d) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the Annual

General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’ queries.

5. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS:

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.

6. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS:

a) A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is
discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.
b) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings
of the Committee.

7. SECRETARY:
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.
8. VOTING:

a) Decisions of the Committee shall be decided by a majority of votes of Members present and voting
and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the Committee.

b) In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.



9.

10.

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING:

The minutes of all the proceedings of all meetings must be signed by the Chairman of the Committee
at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent

Board meetings.

EFFECTIVE DATE & AMENDMENTS:

This policy will be effective from 24.12.2014 and may be amended subject to the approval of Board

of Directors.

By and on behalf of the Board
Kumar Autocast Limited

Ajay Kumar Sood Arun Kumar Sood
(Wholetime Director) (Managing Director)

DIN: 00685585 DIN: 00685937

2086, Phase-1, Urban Estate, 2087, Phase-1, Urban Estate,

Ludhiana, 141003 Dugri, Ludhiana, 141003



Particulars of Employees and Related Disclosures

ANNEXURE ‘VP’

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT

AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

1. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary
during the Financial Year 2018-19, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of
the employees of the Company for the Financial Year 2018-19 and the comparison of remuneration of each
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:

Sr. Name of Remuneration of | % Increase | Ratio of Comparison of the
Director/ Director / KMP in Remuneration of Remuneration of the
No. KMP and for the Financial | Remunerati | each Director / to KMP against the
Desi ; Year2019-20 (Rs. | on in the | median performance of the
esignation . q q
In Lacs) Financial remuneration of Company
Year2019- | employees
20

1. | Arun Kumar

Sood,

. 44.85 22.40% 57.36:1

Executive

Director Profit before interest,
2. | AshishSood, 3epremat(;o];1 Saln(;i % taz

Executive 44.85 22.40% cereased by . U7 an

Director 37.36:1 profit after tax decreased

by 13.08% in financial

3. | Ajay Kumar year 2019-20.

Sood

’ 44.85 22.40% .

Executive 7 57.36:1

Director
4. | Kamalinder

Kumar Singla,
Non-
Executive
IndependentDi
rector

Ramesh
Kumar
Sharma, Non-
Executive




IndependentDi
rector

6. | Jatinder
Kumar Malik,
Non-
Executive
IndependentDi
rector

7. | Lalit Kumar

Tha 3.18 - 4.06:1 Profit before interest,
(CFO) depreciation and tax
decreased by 8.10% and

8. | Pranav profit after tax decreased

Khanna by 13.08% in financial

2.30 - 2.94:1 year 2019-20.
Company
Secretary

* Details not given as Mr. Kamalinder Kumar Singla, Mr. Ramesh Kumar Sharma andMr. Jatinder
Kumar Malik were appointed as Independent Directors and no such sitting fee is paid to attend the

meetings.
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' INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO | | o

THE MEMBERS OF KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED

- Report on the Audlt of the Financial Statements
' '.OpllllOIl | |

We have audited the accompanying ﬁnanc1a1 statements of KUMAR AUTOCAST
LIMITED (“the-Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March
© 2020, and the statement of Profit and Loss (1nclud1ng Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (heremafter referred to as “the financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordmg to the explanatlons
given to us, the aforesaid ‘financial statements give the information requ1red by the
Compames Act, 2013 (“the Act”)in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian. Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting. principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the
profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash ﬂows for the -
year ended on that date.

Basis for Oplmon '

We conducted our audit of - the “finasicial statements mn accordance w1th the
. Standards -on Auditing’ specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We

are independent of the Company in accordancc with the Code of Ethics issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAID) together with the




independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial

‘statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in- accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion -
on the Financial Statements. o - o

Key Audit Matters | |
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. -
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements

as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate =
opinion on these matters. C N

1. [KEY AUDIT MATTERS T 7]

Allowance for credit losses

The Company . determines the allowance for credit losses based on
historical loss experience adjusted to reflect current and estimated future
economic conditions., The Company . considered current and anticipated
future economic conditions relating to.industries. the Company deals
with. In determining expected credit . loss, the Company has also
considered credit. reports and other related credit information for its |
customers to estimate the probability of default in future and has taken |
into account estimates of possible effect from the pandemic relating to
COVID -19. : : S =
We identified allowance for credit losses as a key audit matter because
the Company exercises significarit judgment in calculating the expected
' credit losses . : R P o :
Refer to Note No. 26 on the F inancial Statements.
|AUDITOR’SRESPONSE . _ - -
‘Principal Audit Procedures

| Our audit procedures related to the allow-ance for -éredit losses for trade |

receivables included the following, among others:

{FRN:000497y
ot | LUDHIANA




| We tested the effectiveness of controls over the

(1) development of the methodology for the allowance for credit losses, |-
including consideration of the current and estimated future economic
conditions as well as credibility of the buyers - ' ' .
(2) completeness and accuracy of information used in the estimation of | .
Pprobability of default with confirmation from the management and

(3) Company’s normal debtor recovery policy

|| by using the same input data used by the Company

- We tested the mathematical accuracy and computation of the allowances

Information - Other than the Financial- Statements and Auditor’s Report

thereon | .

The Company’s Board of Difectors is responsible for the other inform.at'ion. The
other information. comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but
does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial " statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion theteon,

- In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial stateme:nts,' our responsibility -

is to read the other information and, in doing S0, consider whether such other
information is ‘materially inconsistent with the financial- statements or oy

- knowledge obtained in. the audit or othérwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have perfc')rmed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have -

nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Stat'er'nentsﬂ.

The Company’s Board-of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of




these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
- position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows ~ =
and changes in equity. of the Company in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that arc reasonable and -
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal =
- financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness “of the -accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
-~ are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. ' |

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the -
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern Dbasis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease ™™~
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to_do so. -

The Board of '“Dire“c-tors are also responsible. for o-Versee_ing the Company’s
financial reporting process. S . | |

Auditor’s Respdnsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statem'ents'_ |

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or . -
error and to issue an auditor's report that includes our _opinion. Reasonable

.

~ assurance is a high level of assurance but.is hiot-a guarantee that an audit conducted "
n accordance with Standards on Auditing will -always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
- considered material if individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be -
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these .
financial statements, o o |




As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing we exercige -
rofessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, -
We also: . " '

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finaneial -

o QObtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to. ~~ -
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the-circumstances Under -
Section -143(3)(i)of the Act we-are also responsible for ‘explaining our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.”

* Lvaluate the ppropriatenes_s of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management, | . o -

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's useof the going concern
‘basis of accouriting and based on the audit evidence obtained whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If

aftention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial -
statements or if such disclosures are inadequate to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However future events or ‘conditions may cause the

- Company to cease to continue as.a going, concern, - - '

- * Evaluate the overall presentation structure .and content of the financial |
statements including the disclosures and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation. : B




Materia_lity_ is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial- st'atements that, |
i’ndividual-ly_ or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We

consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors i (1) planning the scope

We communicate with those charged with -governance régarding among other .
matters the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our

audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to

communicate with them a]] relationships and other matters that may reasonably be.

thought to bear on our independence and where applicable related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance we determine o

those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. ‘We describe these

- matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

about .the matter or when in extremely rare circumstances we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in -our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public - .
interest benefits of such communication, L ' '

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremqnts | : ‘
1. As reéluired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the

Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section -

(11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we g'g'ive_ in the ‘Annexure
A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable. ' . S

- 2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Aét, we report that:




a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge -and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit. | ‘ - | |

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have"been kept -
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of thoge books

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow -
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account S .

d) In our dpinion, the aforésa_igl_ Ind AS financial statements comply Wi,th‘ihe
Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

e¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is' disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. = - )

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

~ reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveniess of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report ‘eXpresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the e

Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the o_ther matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in -
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information - and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by-the Company to its
directors during the year is jn accordance with the provisions of section 197
of the Act.- | | . |

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in.
- .accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
- explanations given to us: ' : ' o




i} The Company has disclosed its impact of pending_ litigations in the

financial statements, Refer to Note no. 26 of Notes to Financial .
statements.

ii) The Company has-no long-term contracts -including derivative

contracts '

iii)There has been no delay in traﬁsferring- amounts, required to be

transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company '
~ For and on behalf of e
. - Ashwani & Associates
- ) Chartered Accountants

Firm R istration Number: 000497N
irm Registratio 0004

Place: Ludhiana

Dated: July 30th, 2020 S Membership No.: 506955

UDIN: 20506955AAAAKC9844




Ann‘exure-A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

 (Referred to in paragraph I under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Kumar Autocast Limited of
even date) , ' o~
On the basis of such checks, as, we considered appropriate; and, according to the
information and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report
that; - -

1. a) The company has maintained _pro‘per records showing full particulars,
. including quantitative deteil_s and situation of fixed assets.

b) Fixed assets have been physicallly verified by the management during the
year and there is a regular programme of verification which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regards to the size of the company and the

nature of its ‘assets and as informed, no material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification.

¢) Inour opinion and according to information and explanation given to us,
all the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
company, ' ' '

2. As per the information furnished, the inventories have been physically -
verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the period. In our
opinion having regard to the nature of stocks, the frequency. of the physical
verification is reasonable, and no material discrepancies were noticed. '

3. As per the information furnished, company has not: granted any secured or
‘unsecured loans other than Trade Advances, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other. parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies- Act, 2013, therefore no comments s

called for. "

4. In our Qpinie_n_ and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not made any investments and 'not given loans,




ngarahféés under the provi;sions c—>f Section 185 and 186 of the Act, therefore
no comment is called for. . - o .

3. According to information and explanation given to us, the COmpény has not
- accepted any deposits in confravention of sections 73 to 76 of Companies -
Act 2013 and the rules framed there under,

| 6. According to information and 'explanation given. to. u_s;_ the Central | o
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company,

7. @) According to the information and explanations given to us and
records examined by us, the company has been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues with the appropriate authorities in respect of
Provident Fund, Income tax, Sale Tax, Value Added Tax, Duty of Customs, ._._.
Service Tax, Cess, Excise Duty, Goods & Service Tax & other Material
statutory dues. S et e T T '
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
arrear of statutory dues were outstanding as at 31% March, 2020 from the
date they became payable. - |

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no material statutory .dues which have not been deposited with
the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. e

8. According to information and explanation given to us and records examined
by us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to Financial
Institutions or Bank or Government as to the Balance Sheet date.

9. Based on our eXaminé.ti'on"‘of our reco.rds émd_ information and explanation - _
given to us, the company has applied the term loan for the purpose for which

they are .Obtained. The company did not ;‘aise_ any money by way of initial
~ bublic offer or fufther public offer. ~ |




—_—

10. According to the information” and explanations givén to us, no fraud on or
by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit,

- 11. According to the information and explanations given to us and the books of
account verified by us, the managerial_ remuneration has been paid or
provided in accordance with the requisite - approvals mandated by the —
provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the_eompanies:Act_. -

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to.

‘us, the company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of
the Order is not applicable. o R

| 13. According to the information ‘and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, transaction with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Cbmpanies Act,
2013, where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as  required by the )

applicable ‘accounting
standards. . | |

14, Acbordin'g"'to the information and éiiplanations giVen to us and based on our
- examination of the records of the Company, the Compa'ny has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures _'du_ring the year. o o




15. According to the informati_on and eXplanat’i-Ons given to us and based on our -

- examination of the records of the Company, the company has not entered
into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him, -~ -
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable. )

16. The Company is not required to be registered ‘under Section 45-IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For and on behalf of
Ashwani & Associates
Chartered Accountants
- FirmRegistration Number: 000497N

Place: Ludhiana

Partner - -- -
Dated: July 30th, 2020 |

: ~ Membership No.: 506955
- UDIN:20506955AAAAK09844_



~Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and 'Regulatoryf
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Kumar Autocast Limited of
even date) | . ' ' '

Report on the In--te'rnal.Fi_nancia_l”(;on_trols under Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™). o

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial re,po'rtiﬁg of KUMAR
AUTOCAST LIMITED, (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Managemeht’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls -

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of |
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls .
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that wefe_operating-_effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct  of its business, ‘including  adherence to the-
Company’s policies, the safeguarding. of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy. and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013, | |

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our .résponsibili't'y.' is to express an opinion on the Cdmpanyfs'internal fma-ncial S

accordance with,_(the Guidance Note on Audit of Ihterhal Fiﬁeﬁiéiaf Contfdls over

*_ Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued

- by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal .ﬁnan,ciall controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the .




Institute of Chartered Accountants of India; Those Standards and- the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate “internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such

- adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their-_ -

- We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate ~- -
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
‘controls systenr over-financial reporting” - ' S :

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repo_rting

A company's internal financial contro] over ﬁriancial repcirting, is a process
desighed to provide reasonable assurance regarding’ the reliability of financial

company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding p"revﬂen'tion' or timely
“detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the fnancial statements, ~ - ' ’

4N i EAN: 000497 )
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deteriorate,

Opinion o o -

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal F inancial Controls Over Financial Reporting - -- -

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, . o -
For and on behalf of

Ashwani & Associates

- Chattered Accountants

Firm Re_gistration Number: 000497N

Place: Ludhi_ana | - o |
Dated: July 30th, 2020 | -~ Membership No.: 506955
'  UDIN: 20506955AAAAKC9844



_ KUMAR AUTC 4 LWIITED |
- C-179, Phase-Vl Focal Point, LUDHIANA

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARGH, 2020 _
S . {Rs in Lakhs)

NOTE AS AT AS AT
. 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
I . tASSETS : - i
(1} [Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equiprent 3 - 483.97 434.03
(b} Capital Work in Progress ' 2.19] -
{d) Firanclal Assets 7 ' '
(i} Other Financial Assets 4 71.75 71.74
_ | ' 557.91| 565.77]-
(2) |Current Assets : o -
{a) Inventories - 5. ' - 12819 62.50
(by Firiancial Assets - )
(i} Trade Receivable 6 1,452,84 1,504.23
(ii) Cash and Cash equivalents 7 39.60] 174.14] ~
{c) Currenit Tax Assets (Net) _8 —  5.23] - |
{d) Other Current Assets - ] 19.02 6.37
, 1,641.97 1,747.25
TOTAL . - 2,199.881 2,313.02
i EQUITY & LIABILITIES —k
(N |Equity : L
- }(8) Eaquity Share Capital <10 | . B18.70 - 518.70
(&) Other Equity ' N 722.31 586.71
t 1,241.01) . 1,105.41)
(2} ILiabilities o : A T
‘ Non Current Liabilities’ -
(a) Financia! Liabilities _
(i} Borrowings 12 71.72 9080
(b) Provisions 13 19.10 15.68
(¢) Deferred. Tax Liabifities (Net)’ 14 39.43 . 37.33
‘ ' : i 130,25, ~ 143.80]
Current Liabilities ' s
{a) Financial Liabilities . R o
(i} Borrgwings 15 363,23 _ 589.80| -
(ii) Trade Payables . - 16 B h
(a)Outslanding'd.ues to Micro & Small Enterprises - -
{S)Dulslan'dln'g dues to other than Micro'& Small Enterprises 258.78 245.291 N
(il Dther Financial Liabilities 7 118.97f . 129.56
{b) Current Tax Liabities Ara = - 8.67
{c) Other Current Liahilities 18 87.64, 89.48| '
: : '  828.62 1,063.81]
TOTAL 2,199.88]: 2,313.02
As per our report of even date aftached _—
- S_ign'iﬁcant Accounting Policies 2 ~ I
Notes forming part of Accounts 26 _ .
As per our réport of even date attached
IFOR ASHWANISASSOCIATES _
. oSl iE - For and on behalf of Board of Directors
LR AJAY KUMAR SQOOD
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR R ¢
‘DIN NGy 00685937 " DIN NO. 00685585 - Lk
o A - Do W
PLACE: LUDHIANA LALIT KUMAR JHA - PRANAV KHANNA
DATE: 30.07.2020 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY



KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED
C-179, Phase-.Vl,_ Focal Point, LUDHIANA.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH,2020

{Rs in Lakhs)

Tnore Year Ended’ Year Ended.
NOTE 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1 HINCOME
Revenue from Operations 19 3486.30 4373.57
| . .
Other ineome 20 5.682 7.34
TOTAL REVENUE (I + 1] B 3492.42 4380.90
I |EXPENSES )
Cost of Materials Consumed 21 " 2037.94| 273419
Change in inventeries af Fmsshed Goods, Work-m— ) - _
Progress, Stock-in-Trade ‘ 22 -43.86 -1.48
Emplovee Benefits Expenses © 23 460,32 496.63]__
Finance Costs’ 24 47,93 52.94|
Depraciation and Amortization Expense - — 56,85 5117
Other Experiggs ™~ - - 25 745,02 832.72
TOTAL EXPENSES {iv) ‘3303.20 416_6.13
Profit/(loss) before exceptlonal items and tax from
- jeontinuing operations {IlI-IV) 189,22 214,73}
] N
Exceptional tems 0.00 0.00
Profit! (loss) before tax from contmumg operations (V- .
Vi) : 189.22 214.73
v _ '
TAX EXPENSE : .
v CurrentTax - §0.33 - 52.63 - -~
Earlier Year 0.33 1.17
-~ 50.66( - 53.70 =7
Deferred Tax 2,34 . 53.00 4.30 58.00
V1 |Profit! {Loss) for the Yearfrom continu[ng operations o
(Vv 136.22 156.73
, YII 10ther Comprehensive Income
(A)items that will be reclassiffed to profit or loss
[Cther {specify nature)
income tax effect
'|{B) iternsthat will not be reclassified to proﬁt or loss _
Re- measurement gains (Icsses) on defined beﬁeﬂt plans G.88 _ -0.18 . e
Income tax effect . N . 1 - 024 : 0.05
Other Comprehensive Income for the year net of Tax 0.63 -0.12
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year {EX+X)
. {Comprising Profit! (Loss) ant Other Comprehensive : }
Vil [income for the Year) 135,59 156.85|
) \ . ' : ‘
IX |Earnings per eqmty share of *10 each : - .
(1) Basic 263 3.02)
{2) Diluted 2.63 3.02
Significant Accounting Pelicies 2
"I Notes forming part of Accounts 26 - +-
As per aur report of gveh date attached
DIN N&y 00685937 DIN NO. 00686585
PLACE: LUDHIANA LALIT KUMAR JHA PRANAV KHANNA o
DATE: 30.07.2020 . CHIEF FINANGCIAL OFFICER’ ~ —~ . COMPANY SECRETARY b B




KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARGH, 2020 Tt

EQUITY ' - T - i —

(A} Equity Share Gapital

-| Particular - . R S ~ Nos. . .-Amou
Balance As At 01.04.2018 i 5187 518,
Equity share capital issued durmg the year ) : — e - :
Balance As At 31.03.2019 ... e e T e ) ) . ) 51.87] 518,
Equity share capital/Bonus shares issued during'the vear ' ‘ o A - '

Balance As At 31.03.2020 - 51,871 518.]
(B) Other Equity -
Reserves and surplus. S ' Total

- Capital reserves - Generalreserve | . Retained Earning | . -
As At 01.04,2018 - - 14600 ~ 11383 - - aot.ra] '429.8
Profit/{Loss) for the Year ' T B ‘ . - 166.73 156.7.
Other comprehensive for the year net of - ’ o _ ‘ '
income tax - ‘ - 0.13 . 0.1.
Deletion during the year - | - - | ' - '
As At 31.03.20190 ' 14.60 113,53 o 458,59 .. 586.7"

| Profitf(Loss) for the pericd . A T . - 136.22 _ 136.2
Other comprehensive for the year net of

income tax ) - - : -0.63 ‘ -0.6
As Af 31.03.2020 ] . 14.6Q -113.53 ) 594,18 ) 72%

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

Y KUMAR SO0D™
DIRECTOR
DIN NO: 00685585

Triowar”

PRANAV KHANNA
COMPANY SECRETARY

PLACE: LUDHIANA

DATE: 30.07.2020




KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED

C - 179, Phase-Vi, Focal Point, LUDHIANA

CASH_FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 38T MAﬁCH,ZOZO-

{Rs in Lakhs}) -

Year Ended 31.03.2020( ~ Year Ended 31.03.2019]
{A} |Cash flows from operating activities B
Profit for the year 180.22 21473
Adjustments for: _ - -
Depreciation - SRR 56.85 51,17
{Prefit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Asset - =0.95 -1.80]"
interest and finarice charges o 47.93 .. 5H294
Interest incoma .. _ - .. e - - B 4,45 -4.25
Remeasurement of acturial gainfloss ' -0.88 -0.18
Operating profit before working capital changes - 286.72| 312.62
Adjustments for : ' ‘ )
{Increase)/ decrease in inventories: . 62,69 37.52
{Increase} / decrease in trade receivables 51,40 -430.63
(Increase) / decrease in other financial assets (excluding advance tax) -0.01 L
{Increase} / decrease in other current assets ~12.64 8.78
increase / {decrease) in trade payables 13.50 -16.45
Increase / (decrease) In other current kabilities ' : -1.84 20.30
fncrease / {decrease) in other financial habilitles and provision {excluding provision for tax) -7.16 -44,36]..
Cash generated from operations i 267.27 114.23
Income tax refund/ (paid) .7 5 -85.56 -40.98
Net Cash flow generated from operating activities 201.71 -156.21T"
{B) |Cash flow from investing activities =T - h
Additions to ‘PPE and intangible assets (including movement in CWIP) -43,19 -130.47
Proceeds from sale/ disposal of property, plant and equipment 2,15 3.12
Imerast raceived ) ‘ : 4.45 4.25
Net cash flows {used In) investing activities -42.58 -123. 11}
{C) |[Cash flow from financing activities . -
{(Repayment)/Praceeds frofm long term borrowings -19.07 41.60
Interest and finance charges paid ~47.93 _-52.94
Net cash flows {used in}/ generated from financing activities -67.00 ~11,34
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 92,12 -289.65
Gash and cash equivalents- opening balancé -415.68 -126,03
Cash and cash equivalents- closing balance -323.56 ~41 56_?
Notes to cash flow statemant: . -
Cash and cash equivalents include : ' e - - - -
Cash on hand o e N - 3,80 1.83L
Cash ored -363:23 ~680.80}
JBatances with banks: - 3580 172,30
Cash nnd cash equivatarts at the end of the year +323.56]. -415.88
Far and on behalf of Board of Dirgoto
NRUMAR SQOD . - UMAR SODD
‘DIRECTOR 1
DIN 00685937 DIN NO. 00685585
- | nava’”
LALIT KUMAR JHA. - PRANAYV KHANNA
DATE: 30.07.2020 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY



KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED -

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 31, 2020

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Financial statements were authorized by the Board of Directors. for issue in
accordance with resolution passed on 30t July 2020,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 BASIS OF PREPRATION:

Accounting Standard) Rule_s, 2015.The financiai statements have been Prepared on a

historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities:

i) Defined benefit plans-plan assets are measured using the current value of plan assets

- and current actuaria] assumptions which should reflect the benefits offered under the
plan and plan assets before and after the plan amendment, curtailment and settlement:

The firancial statements are presented in Indiari Rupees _(‘WR’) and all values are
rounded to.nearest lacs (INR 00,000); except when otherwise indicated. '

2.2 CURRENT VERSUS NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is: ' B

- Expected to be réalized or i_nté,nded to be sold or consumed in normal Operating cycle

- Held primarily for purpose of trading

- Expected to-be realized within twelve monfbs after the r_epor‘t.ingjo_eriod, or
- Cash or cash equivalent uniess "'res-tric—ted'from being ex(:_h'
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period,

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A Iiabi’h‘ty is current when:

_éng_ed or used to settle a -




- Itis expected 10 be settled in normal operating cycle -
- ltis held priméﬁly for'purplosé‘of trading‘ '
- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the répor'ting'period, or

- There is.no unconditional right to- defer the settiement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period. . '

All other-liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are lclass.ified_ as non- current assets and
liabilities, - S . _

The operating cycle is the time"between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. the Company has identified twelve months as
| its aperating cycle. IR ‘ T

2.3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, Plant and equipment including capital work.in progress are stated at cost, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost
comprises of purchase price, taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses directly
attributable and related to acquisition and installation of the concerned assets and are
further adjusted by the amount of GST credit availed wherever applicable. When
significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the .
Company depreciates them separately based on their respective useful lives. Likewise,
when a major inspection is performed, its cost-is recognised in the carrying amount of
the plant and equipment as a replacement-if the recognition criteria are ‘satisfied. All
other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The
- present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is
| -~ Included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are
| ‘met. ' ' ' - - o :

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecoghition of"th'e asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the ‘carrying amount of the asset) is

included in the income statement when the dsset is derecognised.”

{ - . e . - . . . E - .
\ Capital work- in- progress. includes cost of property, ‘plant and equipment under
| ~ installation./ under development as at the balance sheet date. - ‘ - ‘

The _re_sidu:_al values, us.eful_ lives and me’th'ods of depr'eciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year ‘end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate, : : ‘ - _

'Deprecia_t_io_n bn property, plant and equipment is: provided on pro rata basis' on straight-
fine method using the useful lives of the assets estimated by management and in the .
manner prescribed in Schedule 1 of the Companies Act2013. — o -




2.4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on [Initial recognition at cost. :
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried - at cost less accumuiated
amortization and accumulated ‘impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangibles,

as appropriate and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The: amortization
expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit arid
lass in the "expefise category consistent with the function of_the intangible assets. -
Intangible assets with indefinite "useful-iives are not amortised, but are tested for
impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The
assessment of indefinits life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in- useful iife from indefinite to finite is
made on a prospective basis. ' ' '

Gains or losses arising from disposal of the fntangible assets are measured as the -
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the assets are disposed of. B
Intangible assets with finite usefur- Iife are amortised on'a str_e‘tig_ﬁt line basis over their -

' estimated usef-u_l'iifei. _ - :
2.5 IMPAIRMENT OF NON- FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for-an
asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount, An asset's -
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair vaiue
less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely -

impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount,

‘In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
‘value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset, i_'n determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such
transactions can be identified. an appropriate valuation model is used. Impairment losses
including' impairment on inventories are recognised in the stat prof
After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset
over.its remaining useful life. - ' B ' ' -
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2.6 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - )

A ﬁna'ncia-l instrument is any cont:jabt tﬁhatﬁgi_ves rise to a financial asset of one entity and
a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. - :

The Company classifies its financial assets m the following measurement catég.ories: :

-~ Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensivé
income, or through profit or loss) : '

- Thosé measured at amortised cost

Initial recognition and measurement _ -

All f_inahciaf-‘ assets -are recognised “iriitially at fair vaiue plus, IE ‘the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through- profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financ_ia_l assef, ' '

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in following
categories: ' :

" Debt i_nstrt_jments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

- Debt instruments at fair value through '6t_h<;r comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

- - Debt instru-mehts at amortised cost

- Equity instrumenits |

Where assets _a’re'measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely
in the statement of profit and loss(i.e. fair value through profit or loss), or recognised in

other comprehensive income(i.e. fair value through' other comprehensive income), For
investment in debt instruments; this will depend on the business model in which the

- investment is held. For investment in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the

Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recoghition to account for
equity instruments at FVTOCI, A -

Debt instruments at amortised cost - |

A Debt instrument is measured at amortised- cost ,if both the fofl'owing' conditions are
met: - : S

a) Business Model Test: The objective is to hold the debt instrument o collect the
contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument prior to its contractual maturity
to realize its fair value changes). . . - S e

b) Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the debt instrument give

' rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on

principal amount outstanding.

This category is most relevant to the Company. Afterinitial -measurement, such financial

- assefs are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate

(EIR) method. Amortised cost is caiculated by taking into account any discount or

premium on acquisition and fees or costs that.are an integral part of EIR. EIR is the rf;,t&:\\\

that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life o




- arises. Interest income from these Debt instruments is included in-other income. -

financial instrument or a shorter. period, where appropriate, ta the gross Garrying amount -
of the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the

 financial instrumént but does Tt consider the expected credit losses. The EIR

amortization is included in finance ircome in profit or loss. The losses arising from

- impairment are recognfse_d in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade

and other receivables.
Debt instruments at fair value through OCl

A Debt instrument is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if
following criteria are met: : . _ -

- a) Business Model Test: The objective of financial instrument is achieved by both

collecting contractual cash flows and for selling financial aSsets.%-"

b) Cash flow characteristics test: The co"ntra‘ctual'terms. of the' debt instrument gi\;e;
rise on specific dates to cash flows that are- solely payments of principal and interest on
principal amount outstanding. - ' :

Debt instrument included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as wel] as at
each reporting date at fair value. Fair Value'm.oveme'nts.are recognised in the other. -
comprehensive income (OC), except for the recognition of interest income, impairment

gains or losses and foreign exchange gains or losses which are recognised in statement -

of profit and loss.. On derecognition of asset,  cumulative' gain or loss previously -
recognised in OC! is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit & joss. Interest
earned whilst holding FVTOG! financial asset Is reported as interest income using the .
EIR method. . : ' L

Debt instruments at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for financial instruments. Any financial instrument, which
does not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. A
gain or loss on a Debt instrument that is subsequently measured at FVTPL and is not a
part of a hedging relationship is recognised in statement of profit or loss and presented
net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains or losses in the period in which it

Equity inveéémen_t_s of other entities - -

All equity -investments in scope of IND AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for trading and contingent-‘-cons'ideration- recognised by an -
acquirer in a business combination to which IND AS103 applies are classified as at |
FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election

- to present in other comprehensive income all subsequent changes in the fair value. The

Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification
's made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. e ' :

If the Company deqi_dés to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then a!l_féir value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised.in the OCI.- There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to profit and loss, even on sale of investment.

. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity

instruments included within- the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognised in the Profit and loss. S S
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- assets, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of _
similar financiai assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e, removed from the Company's
statement of financial position) when: '

- the rights_ to receive cash flows from the assethave expired, or -

- the Company has transferred its. -rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a “pass through” arrangement and either;

{a) the Company has transferred the rights to receive CaSh flows from the financial
assets or S L | '

financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or
more recipients, | _ : .

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all the rigks and rewards of the ownership of the financial
assets. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not.
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the ownership of the financial

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all
risks and rewards of oWn’er'sh-ip of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised

retains control of the financial asset, the asset is 'continued_tg be recognised to the extent
of continuing involvement in the financial asset. - -

Impairment of financiaf assets .- - .

In accordance. with' IND AS 109, the Company applies expected-credit"losé,es (ECL)
model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial

asset and credit risk exposure

- Financial assets measured at amortised cost;

- Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI), :

The Company follows “simplified abbfoacﬁ” for recognition of impairment Ioss‘aHOWanqe

- Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables;

- All lease receivables resulting from the transacti_ons within the scope of IND AS 17

" Under the sim_piiﬁed' approach, the .Company does not track changes in credit risk,

Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on fifetime ECLs at each |

reporting date, right from its initial recognition. the Company uses a provision matrix to

historical observed default rates ‘are updated and changes. in- the formam: dgking
eslimates are analyzed. '- . ok :

receivable -and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the
iy
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(ii) Financial liabilities:

| below:

' Trade Payables. e

since initial recognition. 'If credit risk has not ihcre.é_éed significantly, 12-month ECL is ‘
used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has incre-ase.d__si_gn:ificantly, .
lifetime ECL is used. If, in subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves

such that there is no. longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
then the Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-
months ECL..

Initial recognition and measurement. -

Financial liabilities are classified at 'initfaf‘ recognition as financial -liébilit'ies at fair value

through profit or'loss, loans and borrowings, and payables, net of directly aftributable
transaction costs. the Company financial liabilifies include loans and borrowings -

including bank overdraft, trade payable, trade deposits, retention money, fiabilities
towards services, sales incen-tives and other payables. '
The measurement of financial liabilities de'pends on their _clas_sifidatfbn, as described

current liabilities untess payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. .
They are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost -

using EIR method.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss I -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for

trading and financiat liabilities designated-upon initial recognition as at fair value through

profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for.trading if they are incurred for

the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. -

Gains or losses. on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and

‘loss,

Financial liabilities de's_ighate'd_ upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss

are. deSIgnateld- as such at the_initial date of recognition_, and only if the criteria in IND AS

financial'liability-as at fair value :t_hrough profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings

Borrowihgs are fhitially recognised at fair value, net of 'ti*a_nsaction cost ihcur-red. After

initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borroWihgs_a‘re:sUbs‘equ.entIy measured at

amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in: prefitp S
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortizgfigh>oroced
= FRN:000497N
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AmOt’tlsed cost is calculated by taking into account any dlSCOUﬂf. or premrum on
acquisition and fees or costs that are anintegral part of the EIR. The EIR amorhzatlon |s
included as ﬁnance costs in the statement of profit and-loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified
debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair
value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the
guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss

-allowance determined as per impairment requirements of IND AS 109 and the amount
recognised less cumulative amortization. - . _ . S

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different- terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or medication is treated as the derecognition. of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of proflt and Ioss

Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financials assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settie
the liabilities simultaneously. -

Reclassification of financial assets:

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial
recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which
are equity instruments and financial. liabilities.- FFor -financial assets which are debt
instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is'a change inthe business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent.
The Company’'s senior management determines change in the business model as a
result of external or internat changes which are significant to the Company’s operattons

Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs
when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its
operations. I the Company reclassﬂ'aes financial asseis, it applies the reclassmcatlon
prospec‘uveiy from the reclassmcatlon date which is the first-day of the lmmedlately next
reporting. period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate
any previously recogmsed galns !oss.es (including impairment gains or losses) or
interest. ' - - '

2.8 IN.VEN-T.ORIES"'
a) Basis of valuation:

i} Inventories -other than scrap materials are valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value after providing cost of obsolescence, if any. However, materials and othesi

held for use in the production of inventories are not written down be[$




finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or abova
cost. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

i) Inventory of scrap materials have been valued at net'reali_zab.le“value,

b) Method of Valuation:

i} Cost of raw materials has been determined by using moving weighted average cost
method and’ comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. ‘

if) Cost of finished goods and work—in-proQ.ress includes 'direc_t labour and an
appropriate share of fixed and variable production overheads and excise duty as

applicable. Fixed production overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of

production facilities. Cost is determined on moving wei_ghte.d average basis. b

iii) Cost of traded goods has been determined by using First In First Out (FIFG)
method and comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

iv) Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

2.9 TAXES - | e

Tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax,
a) Current Tax ' |

i) Current income tax, assets and liabilities are measured at the amourit expected to be
paid to or recovered from the taxation authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act,
1961 and the Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India by
using tax rates and the tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date. -

i} Current income tax relating to item recognised outside the statément of profit and loss
is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or equity}-
Current tax items are recognised in correlation o the underlying transactions either in
OCl or directly in equity - ST o

' b} Deferred Tax

- Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on tem'pdrary differences between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date, : ' -

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all deductible temporary differences,
the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets

are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against.

which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits

and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The cartying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each rép_orting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable proff /@:{pﬁ

)
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available to a”ow all or par“t of the deferreql tax aseet to be uhheed Unrecogmsed
'deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each ' reportmg date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered i

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measulred at the tax ratés-that are expected to
apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax law§) that have been enacted orsubstantrvely enacted at the reportlng date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised ou\tsrde the statement of profit and loss is
recognised outside the statement of profit ‘land loss (elther in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are Tecognlsed in -correlation to the underlying

transaction either in OCI or direct in equity.

Deferred Tax includes Minimum Alternate Taxl (MAT) recognizes MAT credit availabie as
an asset only to the extent that there is conwncrng evidence that the Company will pay
- normal income tax during the specmed penod i.e. the period fer which MAT credit is
allowed to be carried forward. The ‘Company revrews the “MAT credit entitiement” asset
at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the ‘Company does not
have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specmed penod

2.10 REVENUE RECOGNITION
a.) Sale of_G_oods

The Company recognizes revenue when Jontrol over the promised goods or services
is transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the cansideration to which
the Company expects to be entltled in excnange for those goods or services.

Revenue is adjusted. for variable ‘consideli'at'ion such as discoUnts rebates, refunds

credits, pricé concessions, incentives, or other similar items |n a contract when they‘
are hrghly probable to be provrded The amount of revenue excludes any amount
collected on behalf of third partles - ‘

The Company recoghises revenue generally at the point in time when the products are
delivered to customer or when it is delivered to a carrier for export sale, which is when
the control over product is transferred to fthe 'cuetomer. In contracts where freight is
arranged by the Cdmpany and recoveredfrom the customers;the same is treated as
a separate performance oblrgatron and revenue is recognized when such freight
services arerendered. - . S -

In revenue arrangements with multipl performance obligations, the Company
accounts for individual products and services separately if they are distinct —i.e. if a
product or service is separately tdentlflabltfrom otheritems in the arrangement and if
a customer can benefit from it. The. copsideration is allocated between separate
products and services in the arrangement based on therr stand- alone: sellmg prices.
Revenue from sale of by products are mcluded in revenue




b} Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the .
principal outstanding and af the e,ffect'ive interest kate'applic-able, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net ea rrying amount on 'initigl'rec'ogn'-ition. | ) =~

~ 2.1 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(i) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to
be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service are recognised in respect of employee service upto the end of . _
the reporting period and are measured at the amount expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled. the liabilities are-presented as current employee benefit obligations
in the balance shest. : - - . - ST

(i) Other long-term employee benefit obligations
a) Gratuity

The Employee’s Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by
Company. The liabilites with respect to Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial
valuation on projected unit credit method on the balance sheet date. The difference, if

any, between the actuarial valuation of the gratuity of employees at the year end and the "~
balance of funds is provided for as assets/ (liability) in the -books. Net interast is _ .
calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. the
Company recognizes the following”changes in“the net defined benefit obligation under
Employee benefit expense in statement of profit or logs: ' :

1. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses
on curtailments and non-routine settlements ' ' ‘

2. Net interest expense or income

Remeasurements, comprising” of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset
“ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and
the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined ~ -~ -
benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding :
debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

b) Provident fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. the
Company has no obiigation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.
The Company recognizes contribution payable through provident fund scheme as an
expense, when an employee renders the related services. If the contribution. payable to
scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the co_- o
already paid, the deficit payable to'the scheme is recognised as liability after deghith
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the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid ex-céeds the contribubion
due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excesses recognised as

an asset to the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example a reductlon in future
payment or a cash refund.

c) Compensated Absences

_Accumulated leaves which is expected to be utilised within next 12 months is treated as
short term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such.
absences as the additional amount that it expects o pay as a result of the unused
entltlement and is discharge by the year end. :

2. 12 GOVERNMENT GRANTS - - -

Government ‘Grants, If any are recognlsed at their fair value when there is. reasonable :

~ assurance that the grant will be receivéd, and all the attached conditions wrll be complied
with.

When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recoghised as income on a systematlc
basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are
‘expensed. When the grant relates to. an asset, it is recognised as income .in equal
' amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset. .

" "'When the Company receives grants of non_monetary assets, the asset and grant are
recorded at fair value amounts and’ released to profit or loss over the expected useful life
in a pattern'of consumptlon of the benefit-of the underlymg asset. -

2.13 SEGMENT ACCOUNTING:

The company has only single segment of business. Hence segment accounting is not
required. :

2.14 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnrngs per share are calculated by d|V|dmg the net- proﬂt or loss for the period

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares '

outstanding during the pericd. The . weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during-the period is adjusted-for evénts such as bonus issue, bonus element
in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, wrthout a correspondmg change in

. resources,

For the purpose of calculatrng diluted earnmgs per share the net proﬁt or loss for the
~ period- attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares

outstanding durrng the perrod are adjusted for the. effect of all potentially dllutlve equity
‘shares ' _

2,15 BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing cost includes. interest and other” costs incurred in connection with the
borrowing of funds and charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on the basis of effective
interest rate..

Borrowing costs d_irectly attributable to the. acquisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes-a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use
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or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the resp.eCtive.aSset. Al other borrowing
casts are recognised as expense in the period in which they occur.

2.16 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS .

Exceptional .items are transactiohs.._which, due to their size or incidence are se'parate'ty
disclosed to enable a full understanding of the Company's financial performance. Items
which may be considered exceptional are significant restructuring charges, - gains -or
losses on disposal of investments of subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures and
impairment losses/write down in the value of investment in subsidiaries, associates and

joint ventures and significant disposal of fixed assets.

' 2.17 GASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents in the b,alancé sheet COmprise_cash_' at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three mofths or less, which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value, . - . -

2.18 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Provisions

A provision s recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be-required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount. of the obligation. These estimates are reviewed at
each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the currerit best estimates,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions-are discounted using-a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when_aﬁpropriate‘, the risks specific to the ffability. When
- discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is

recognised as a finance cost. ' :

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible leligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence’ or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is

not recognised because it is not probable that.an outflow of resources will be required to - -

settle the obligation. A’ contingent liabilify also arises in extremely rare cases, where
there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. the
Company does not recognize a contingent tiability but discloses its existence in the
financial statements unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions, cbn’tinge_.nt. liabilities;, contingent assets énd::commitments.-are revie_We_d at
each balance sheet date. - : - ‘
2.19 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT - |

Thé Company measures -ﬁnahciai instruments at.. fair value at each balance sheet_ date. . 7
Fair 'value.is the priCé that would be re'cei'VeLd‘ to sell an asset or _péid_ to transfé’r a'l.iabi_!i_ty

in an orderly transaction betweer market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or

transfer the liability takes place either:

(i) In the'princi.bélharket for asset or liability, or

,j' FRN:000497N
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(i) in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the sseot
or hablhty

- The prlnmpa] or the most advantageous market must be asc_essible by the Company.

_The fair value of an asset or liability is measured using the assumptions that market

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assummg that market =

participants act in their economic best lnterest

A fair value measurement of a non- frnancral asset takes into account a market
participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.

the Company uses valuation techniques that are appropnate in the crrcumstances and
for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the: use of
relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

- All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
‘statements are categorized within the fait value hierarchy, descrlbed as follows, based
on the lowest level input that is sigriificant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1- Quoted(unadjusted) market pnces in active markets for identical assets or
hathes

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the Iowest level input that is srgnlﬂcant to the
fair value measurement is directly or Indlrectly ohservable :

Level 3- Valuation technrques for which the lowest Ievel input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable. :

For assets and liabilities that are recogrised in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the Compary determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
srgmfrcant to fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets
and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the assef or liability
and the level of the fair value hlerarchy as explained above.

%}5@%& '
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KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3, 2020

NOTES TO Accoum's

~ . — (Rs in Lakhs)
K AS AT AS AT
31.03.2020 31.03..2019 ‘
NOTE - 4 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS _
“Security Deposits 71.75 71.74
71.75 . 71.74].
NOTE - 5 INVENTORIES
Raw Material _ 38.77 19.95
 Finished Goods - 22.43}. 30.34
Stores & Spares 6.47 3.22
Others Material 57.51 8.99
125.19 " 62.50
NOTE - 6 TRADE RECEIVABLE _ -
' Unsecured -
Trade receivable fror Refated parties - Considered Goad 81"8:1 7 951,06
Trade receivable - Considered Good 634.67 553.17
... Trade recelvable - Considered doubths - ~ . _ S . 5“‘
1452.84 1504.23
Less: Provision for doubtful debts . - -
.1452.84 1504.23
NOTE - 7 CASH & BANK BALANCE
. Cashand Cash Equivalents .~ - ~ T
Cash on Hand 3.89 1.83
Balances with Sché_duled Banks : E
. InCurrent Account | 106 171.14
.-HDFC Bank Ltd. (C/A- 01953)_.. - = ‘oz 0.35
State Bank of india 37763416724 0.14 (_).10
ICICI Bank Ltd, (C/A-12454) . 0.7 0.15
Bark Of Baroda. 0.8 20.29
ICICI Bank Ltd, (C/A~4052) - 026 _ 180.25
Margin Money Déposit against bank guarantee _ 34.74| 1.16
Total 39.60] 47444
NOTE - 8 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) :
Advance Payment of Tax 5.23 -
R o P 5.23} -
NOTE - 9 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS - '
Other Advances
+ Advances for Material & Services 4.17 3.60
Others
Prepaid expenses ot 257
‘Balances with Statutory/Government Authoritigs i
Service Tax, GST and VAT 021
Penalty Paid Under Protest -
. 6.37
6.37




KUMAR AUTOCASTLIMITED -
NOTES.FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTES TO ACCUUNTS ' . : . {Rs in Lakisy
' - ' ' o ' AS AT o  ASAT
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
NOTE - 10 SHARE CAPITAL o
Authorised . h
55,00,000 [Previous Year -2018 (5500,000)] . ) - . :
Equity Shares of 104 sach "~ - 550.00 ' . 55000{”
' ' 550.00 . 650,00
!ssued, Subscribed & Paid Up ) .
51,87,000* [Previous Year - 2018 (5187000
" Equity Shares of 10/ each Fuly Paidup , : _ sia7|- - siaT0|
“includes 49,40,000 Bonus Shares. 518.70| . T ___518.70
% Holding : %-Holding
10.1 Details of Shareholders holding-more than 5% shares in the Company . : . . ’
Note - . ' No. of shares in the class|. No. of shares inthe.class
{Equity Shares of “10 each fully paid ‘ ) i BT |
1 8h, Arun Kumar Sood . 1763 o 33.90% mes) - 33.09%|
2 Sh. Ajay Kumar Sood : ~ - _oo el o~ 1304% 678l -7 1304%
3 Sh. Ashish Kumar Sood T z 820 18.81% 220 16.6%]
4 Srit, Shama Sood . 2860 . _  BAY%| zes| .. B49%
Note -~ 10.2 Reconciliatlon of shares outstanding at the beginning and
at the end of the reporting year ‘ ’
Equity Shdres . No. of shares Amount No, of shares ‘Amount|
Equily shares 2t the beglning of the vear ' R (-7 51670 51,87 518.70
Add: Equity share issuedicancalied during the year o - -l - - -
Less: Equity share issued/cancelled during the year~ . 3 - - - - i - -
: ' il 51,67 ___smy0] - 5187 T

Note 10.3 Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares : . : : .
The Company has only Equity Share Capital-as such no Prefersnce Shares are subscribed and Pald up. There is no partly pakd up Equity Share.)ssued B
Capital has equal right of gll shareholders including distibutlon of dividand and repayment of capital. No gart ofthe shara of the compary has held by any |-
holding company or its ufimate holding company inciuding subsidiaries or associates thereof, - . :

] Note’ 10.4 Aggregate nitmber of shares bought back, or issued as fully paid up pursuant to contraet withoyt payment being recelved in cash or by way of
bonus shares during the period of five years Immediately preceding the date of Balance-Sheet . ' ’ :

- - 'No. of Shares -
As af 31.03.2020; - As at 31.02.2019]  As at 01.04.2018| "As at 31.03.2018

1 Equity shares allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contracts for consideration other

than cash o - e R o . ‘ T
2 Equity shares allotted as fully paid up bonus shares by capitatisation of securities . . .
premium account, surplus reserve and genaral reserve 7 ' . - ’ - B 494.00
3 Equity shares issusd undet the Emplayee Stock Option Plan/ Employee Stock ' : ' )
Purchase Plan as part consideration for services rendered by employses . ) = - -
Tatal ) : o L. - L . - 494,00}
NOTE- 11 OTHER EQUITY : L - L Avat 310320200 . AS at 31,03,2019
’ (ii) Reserve & Surplus ST - ’ -

(¢} Capital Reserve : ’ o oL 140 T

{d) General-Reserve

As Per Last Balance Sheet _ o o 138l . 11363
{e} Retairied Earning : . . ' e - o ) '
As Per Last Balance Sheet : : PEEY) ‘ 0174
{Add)/ Less: Loss for the 'cunrent year o _ 136.22 . : o 156.73
Less: Bonus Share Afloted during the year - o ) S o - .
Less: Tax on Proposed Praference dividénd : : ) Y - 458.47
Other Comprehensive Income ] h
{a) Remeasurement of Defined benefit plan ' ) C_ ) o . e . ) I .
. Opening Balance . Dot ’ . : R
Re-measurement {gainsy l'osses. on defined benefit plans - ' . 013
neome tax effact ' ' . -
* Closing Balange 063 - | 043
| FRN:000M: 72231 . 58671

LUDk




. " KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARGH 31, 2020

NOTES TG ACCOUNTS

o T Sy ey
AS AT AS AT -
31.03,2020 _31.03,208
NOTE -|12 LONG TERM BORRGWINGS ' ' '
" |SECURED LOANS
" lrerm Loans Prom Banks
Rupes Loans
a)Vehicle Loan.
-From Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd - 4,61
{hlﬁ'mum ofRg. 73218/~ D dals of ioan paymentis 01.09.2020, sacured agolratoar purchased) ' -
-From Kotak Mahindra Prime Lid . .97 -
nslalnon of e, 474605 D dute of o payment 18.01.02.2023, sgeived aainstear puchqeed) - . - -
b} Piant & Machinery ) . -
-From SI08} s . 6176 86,18
fLoanalp BOJGOLXE. " 1 Re. 16000, kaan ¥ 10.08.2021) ' -
{Lonn aft DODITYOD- Princtpal Amound of Re. 11 SB00, ban ropayable by 10.08,2023)
{Loanaic DBOO1Z8L IRe. 59500, ban 2023) ! . . -
- jiLoninaoDOOOOUXD tRs. 112000:k 100520213
{Losne are sacurad dynliel Plant & Macknary) .
2| 90.80
NOTE -[13 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provisions for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity 19,10 15,66 e
~ - 78.10) 1558
NOTE -4  DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES. NET)
Income Tax expense in Statement of profit and loss comprises:
Current Income Tax Gharge o 50.33 52,53
- [Adiustment of Tax relating to aadler vears 033 17
Deferred Tax . - ~ - B
Relating to Orlgination and reversal of Temporary differances o : 2.34) 4.301 .
_|income Tax expémse reported In the statement of Profit art,oss o . __ 53,00 58.00]
Cther Gomprqheﬁsive income
Re-measwrement (gains)iosses on defined bensfit plans . ~0.24 (.05
Income Tax related tems recognised In OC| during the year . 1 -0.24 0.05 —
Reconciliation of Tax axpense and the accountlng profit multiplied by India’s
domestic tax rate: - B - - . ="
Accotiillog Profit Befors Tax BT= - 180,22 214.73
Applicable Tax rate ' _ 27.82% . 27.92%
52.64 ’ . . 59.74
Difference in Taxrate  * ~ o3l 1,78 -
' 53.00 58.00
- " e Statement of profit and loss
. . : Year ended March’ | Yaar ended March
Deferred Liabilities Cormprises of : As at 31.03.2020] Asat 31.03.2015 31,2020 3,209
Acoeleraled Depreciation for Tax purposes - - ’ 44,70 4162 . T 3.08. ar
JExpenses alowatds on Payment basls o {6.31) T 436 : -0.95 0,72
Others . : . ’ 0.04] - -0.07 0.03, -0.08
’ ’ 3043 a3 - 209 4.35
Reconcriation of Deferred Tax Liabllity (Net)
-Openiag Balance - D3l : 32,98
-Deferred Tax Charge Created during the year ~ N a10|- - . 4,35
-Daferrad Tax credited distirg the year s e ) - : -
-Closing Balance 3943 3043 333 37.33
' 943 ] dra3f -
NOTE |15 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS B
|SECURED LOANS (WORKING CAPITAL) ;
. {From Banks ) . -
-Cagh Credlt - ICICL Bank |td. B ) ' ' 362,28 529.80
363.23 589,80, -
Note:
Security; - . ] : B o pio——
1) The Cash Credit imit avalle from ICICI Bark Itd Is fully secured by. fypothecation of the company's entire stock of Rew Malerals, seriil firished and finished god
2 The Working capital s further secured by Equitable morigage, ina form and marner satistactory to bank, on the Industrial proparty owned by company at (-17.8
V1, Ludhiana. : .
Guaranteg: . . . .
1) Cash Credit lImit is secured by personal guarantee of My Ajgy Kumar { Director), Mr. Arar Kumar { Director) 8-Mr. Ashlsh Socd (_Dlreclor)- :




KUM AR AUTOCAST LIMITED

NOTES FORMING: PART OF THE FlNANCiAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2020

NOTESTOACCOUNTS » ' e

{Rs in Lakhs)
© ASAT AS AT
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
. NOTE - 16 TRADE PAYABLE
Outstandmg dues to Micro & Smaﬂ Enterpsises - .-
Outstanding dues to other than Micro & Small Enterprises 288.78 24529
: 258.78] 24529
Additional Information: * g -
The amount due to Miero and Small Entergrises as defined in the* The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006" has been
determined 10 the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of tnformailon avallable with the Comparny. The disclosures relallng to Micro
and Small Enterprises as at 31st March, 2020 are as under :
1 The principal ameunt remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end.of the year. = - -
(i) The Interest due thereon remaining unpald to supblier as atthe end of the year — - BN .
The ameunt of Interest due and payable for the.period of delayTn making payment { whmh b
. have been paid but beyond the appointed day durlng the year) but without adding the interest
{hiiy spedified under this Act - -
{v) The amount of inferest accrued during the vear and remaining unpaid at the ena of the year - -
Note:
1) Trade payable include due to refated paries NIL ( March 31,2019 NIL)
2) Trade payabies are unsecured and are usualy paid within 30 to 90 days.
3) Trade payable are non interest bearing.
MOTE - 17 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES.
) Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 38.34/ 53.07
-From ICIC} Bank Limited S - . - 1,07
-From Toyota Financlal Sarvices Ltd T T - - 258 -
-Frém Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd o - 451 863
-From Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd 4.63 -
-From SIDBI 2910 I 40T
HOFC Bank Card No,5522-748 1 0101 -8388 i 0.02
Other Payable 80.63 76.47
Sundry Pazables
Audit Fee Payable 081 041
'Sfaiutory Audit Fee Payable 022 022
Electricity Exp, Payable 43,14 3223
Expenses Payable 3,53 372
Interest accrued but not due — 0.50 -
. Insurance Fund. Payable . - . . 0.04 006] _ -
Ameriean Express-Corporate Card (Due on aecoun"t of Electrlclty Bill Pald) 32| 3058
Security Deposit Receipt 0.15 015}
Telephone‘Ekp. Payable 0.2 0.10
118,97 129.56
N.OT.E- 174 CURRENT TAX LIABFLITIES
Tax Hablhty net of Advance payment of Tax = 9.87
' - 9.67
NGOTE - 18 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES —
| ADVANGES FROM CUSTOMERS © --- = . - - - 0.03
Statutory Dues Payable 16.59] 22.69
E.S.L Payable 0.81) - 1.66
Pension Fund Payable 0.66 072
Provident Fund Payable 180§ . 1.94
. Professional Tax 0.04 0.0
GST payable 3.38 1945
TDS Payable , 2.79 7.38
TCS Payable 0.01 0.00
Punjab Labour Welfare Fund Payabie 0.39 243
Employee Benefits Payable - 71.08] - 66.77
Director remuneration Payable 12,07 13.50
Bonus Payable ° 15:87) 1516
" Leave with wages Payabie 12:89 11.34
 Wages & Salary Payable s 25,76
o — . ared) 89.48)




KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH '.M mn

NOTES 7O AGCOUNTS . .  _ (Rsinlakhs)
o . o — _ YearEnded " Year Ended
S o 31032020 | 31.032010

NOTE - 19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS _ _
_ Sales _ ] 3486.80 4373,57)

‘Gross Revenue from Operations o S - 3486.80| T 437357

NOTE - 20 OTHER INCOME . ] .
Profit on Sale/ Discarded cxf Fixed Assets (Net) 1 0.95 ~~. 180

Interast Income on security deposit (PSEB) _ - — 4.45] s 4.25|.
Misc Income ‘ - S i - 014
CashDiscount . o ' _ : 0.21] 1.15

se2| 7.34

NOTE 21 COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED - _ .
Raw Material Consumed N _ ) 2037.94) 2734.19

- 2037.94] 2734.19

22 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FFNISHED GOODS WORK IN-
NOTE - PROGRESS & STOCK-IN-TRADE

Opening Stock . )

- Finished Goods o . 3034 22.60]

Others Materials C o o 1221] - -- 1848
S ‘ ST ' 4255 41.08

Closing Stock _ ' _

Finished Goods | : _ ' S 22431 . 30.34)

Others Materials | - L ___eagg| 1221]

. T Coseatl . T g5l

Net _' . - - _ '  azsel ' 1,487 .




KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED

- NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 21, 2030

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

(Rs in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 . 31.03.2019_
NOTE - 23 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES - T - -
Sal'ary, Wages & Bonus - S~ 42015 -~ 449.84
Gratuity Expenses - ‘ 4.51 3.85
Contribution to PF & Other Funds 28.13 '32.72_
Staff Welfare Expenses 7.53 10.22
460.32 496.62
NOTE - 24 FINANCE COSTS L
Interest Expenses 40.92 ;6.03
Other Borrowing Costs - T i 7.00} 691
— "47.93

NOTE - 25 OTHER EXPENSES
Auditors Remuneration
Comumission '

Director's Remuneration
Electricity Expeﬁse }
Excise Duty Paid For Earlier Year
Freight (Qutwardy- -
Insurance Exp.
Interest on excise duty 7

'Legal & Professional Charges
Lisfing Fee Expenses
Machinery Repair
Misc, Expenses

I Pén‘alty On Excise Duty
Rebaf_e & Discount
Repair & Maint. -
Testing Charges - .
Travelling & .Co'nvéya_‘nce (Others)
Vehicle Bxpenses

[fOTAL ‘




KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED, LUDHIANA

NOTES TG FINANCIAL STATEMENTS S
Note No. 26

26,1 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES _ — -
A) Contmgent Ilabrhtles {to the extent. not provrded for) . {(Améunt Rs in Lace) -

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019

Liability towards Bank *293.76 | . 11.00

against - Bank o . -

Guarantee ave:led e _ : _

Others ** ' -l . 2.38

Total T 29376 ~13.38

*Bank Guarantee given by the company to Rail Coach Factory Kapurthala of Rs 56.44 Lacs, Southern

Railway Chennai Rs. 5.32 Lacs, Modern Coach Factory Raebarelli Rs. 231_lacs and Environmental. .

Engineers Punjab’ Pollution- Contro! Board, Ludhiana havirig amount of Rs.1.00 Lacs {Previous year
Rs.1.00 Lacs)

" *Penalty under the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) regulations, 2015 paid under protest duting the year
ending 3157 March 2020 is Rs. 2.38 lakhs,

Demand was raised by excise department during the year. The company has paid Rs. 1. 02 Iakhs as
penalty during the year 2019- 2020 and has not filed any appeal regardrng the same

B) Commltments NIL.
C) Undrawn Committed borrowmg facitity:

The Company has availed working capital imits e{mountrng to Rs 1000 Iacs (March 3, 20‘!9 i
Rs 800 Lacs) from ICICI Bank, amount - of Rs 636.77 lacs (March 31, 2019 Rs 210 Lacs)

remain undrawn as at March 31, 2020.

D) Other ngatton: NIL
E) Leases: NIL
F) Contingent Asset: NIL -

26.2 Disclosures pursuant to ind. AS 19 “Employee Beneﬁts” (specified under section 133 of
the Companres Act, 2013, read with Ru!e 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201 5) are given
below:

Contribution to- Deﬁned Contnbutron Plan, recogmsed as expense for the year is as under

- —_ - (RsinLacs)--
Particulars - Year -e_nde_d © . Year ended
_ i ' March 31,2020 | March 31,2019
Employers Contnbutron towards Prowdent o .5.83 | - 587 |
_Fund (PF) | | | - o L -
Leave encashment - 1484 | . 13.42
Employer's Contribution - towards . Emp!oyee : 128 © 16.25
State Insurance (ESI) =~ , ' ' 1 g
Pension Fund . : o : - 971 . . 916




Defined Benefit Plan o
The employees’ Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is a defined benefit plan, is managed by the
Company itself. Under the gratuity plan, every empioyee who has completed at least five
years of service usually gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 days of last drawn salary for each
compieted year of service, The present valug of obligation is determined based on actuarial
-valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as
giving rise to additional unit of employee bene‘r" t entitement and measures each unit
separately to build up the final obligation. The following tables summarise the components of
net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the funded status and--
amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the res.pective plans:

a) Reconciliation of opening and closing ba!ances of Defined Benefit Obligation

Year ended - Year ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value obligation as at begmmng ' 15.68 ' 16.43
of the year -
Interest cost ‘ . 1.12 ' 1.09
Current Service Cost ' ' 3.39 278
Benefits paid ' - (1.98) T B (4.43)
Remeasurement of (Gam)/Loss ' L - R
- Experience Adjustment NS ' 0.66 : (0.18)
- Difference in Present Value of ' 0.22 . 0.01
Obligation’ '
Present value of obligation as at close of 21910 | - 15,68
the year ' ‘

b) Reconcmatlon of opening and closmq balances of fair value of plan assets

Year ended | Year ended
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019

Fair value of plan assets at beglnmng of . _ : Y -
the vear -

Expected return on plan-assets | - | - ‘ -

Employer contribution 3 ' - -

Remeasurement of (Gam)/loss m other _ ' Co- -
comprehensive income ‘ '

Return on plan assets: excluding interest - o -
income -

Benefits paid B — e

| Fair value of plan assets at year end -- . o -1 -

¢} Net def‘ ned beneflt as;se’c:r (hablhty) recogmsed in the balance sheet

- " Yearended | = - Year ended
. - [ March 31,2020 - March 31,2019}
Fair value of p!an assets : ' S ' - -
Present value of defined benefit obhgatlon 5 _192.10 - . 15.68
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet- Asset / 19.10 - 1568
(Llaballty) '

by
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d) Net defined benefit expense (Recognised in the Statement of profit and loss for the

year) .
Year ended Year ended |

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018 |
Current Service Cost 3.39 2,76
Net interest Cost - 1.12 1.09
Net defined  benefit expense debited to ' ' 4,51 3.85
statement of profit and loss '
e} Remeasurement (gam)ar loss recogmsed m other comprehenswe income ' )

Year ended Year ended

- March 31, 2020

Match 31, 2019

Remeasurement of (Gain)/Loss

- Experience Adjustment 0.66 (0.18)
- D[ﬁerence in Present Value of Obllgat;on 0.22 0.01
Recogmsed in other comprehenswe income - 0.88- {0.17)
f) PrlnCIpal assumptlons used in determmmg defined benef' t obllgatlon

. vt - 1 T - Yearended |- Year ended”

* March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019 |

Mortality Table

|AL 2012-14 Ultimate

IAL 2012-14 Ultimate

March 31, 2020 |

Imputed rate of Interest (D) 6.75% p.a. 7.65% p.a.
[mputed rate of Interest (IC) "7.65% pa. 7.70% p.a.
Salary Escalation | 7.00% p.a. ~7.00% p.a.
Attrition Rate 50.00% p.a. "50.00% p.a.
g} Quantltatwe sensntmty analysis for sngmf‘ cant assumptnons is as below ]

- - Year ended |- Year ended

March 31, 2019 |

Increase / '(decreas_e)- -on-'pres_.ent \}alue of
‘defined benefits obligations at the end of the

year

'Discount Rate

(0.24) |

Increase by 1% {0.20)
Decrease by 1% . 0.25 0.21

- Salary lncreasé_' ' L ~ | |
Increase by 1% - o 0607 - 0.21
Decrease by 1% S (0.54)1- {0.21)




Attrition Rate

Increase by 1% - 0.16 0 {0.07)
Decrease by 1% (0.16) L . 0.07.
i} l\flatunty proﬁle of defined benefit obltgaﬂon - - - _ : g

Within the next 12:months (next annual reportmg 1062 . 10.10
period) ' -
Between 2 and 5 years . 9.46 | _ : -13.15
Between 5 and 10 years 088 ° = 4.46
Above 10 years 0.03 |. . 0.28

1. The estlmates of rate of escatation in salary considered in actuanal valuation are after
taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including
supply and demand_m the employment market The above mformatlon |s as certified

by the Actuary.

2. Discount rate is based on the prevallmg market ylelds of lndranTiovernment securrtles

as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations..

| 3. The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that
- S extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes

in key assum ptlons occurrlng at the end of the reporting penocl

26.3 Segment’ Reportmg

l ~ The Company has ohe Operatlng segment as ldentlfled by the Chief declsmn maker of
| the company in .accordance with ind AS-108, “Opérating Segment’ (specrf ied under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2015) Therefore no. additlonal dlsclosure Is requxred to be glven

26.4 The related partles as per the teriis of Ind AS-24 "Related Party Disclosures" (specrfaed
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companles

(Accounts) Rules, 2015) are disclosed below -

a) Details of: Related Parties:

Sr, N.O Partlcula'rs

_ Na'me of Related Parties

2 Key Management Personnel -

1

© N o o .#s»m*

1 Enterpnses in Wthh drrectors are Kumar Exports
interested _ _ '
" 1. Sh. Arun Kumar Soocl (Managmg

Dtrector)

.~ Sh. Ajay Kumar Sood (D|rector)
*'Sh, Ashish Kumar Sood (Director)

. Jatinder- Kumar Mallk (lndependent
Director) -

- Kamlinder Singla (Independent

Director)

. Ramesh Kuma_r Sharma (lndependent

Director)
Neha Sood (Woman Director)

- Sh: Pranav Khanna (Company

Secretary)

Sh. Lalit Kumar Jha { Chlef Financial =
Offlcer) -

t



b) Transactions with the Related Parties:

(Rs. in Lacs)

Nature - :of

Enterprises. - in

- which’

26 5 Corporate Social Responsmzllty

The provisions -of sectien 135 of Companies Act, 2013 are not appllcable on company.

Therefore no dlsclosure is requrred {o be made- under this clause

' 26.6 Fair Value Measurements

_ -Key Management
Transactions during | directors are interested | Personnel -
the year '

- 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
Purchases/iLabour Job 379.40 534.42 — -
from Kumar Exports ' _

Sales to  Kumar | 1804.65 | 2815.28 -— -

Exports -

Remuneration |

Ashish Kumar Sood - -— - 44,85 35,59

Ajay Kumar Sood o - — 44.85 35.59

Arun Kumar Sood — - 44.85 35.59

Pranav Khanna 2.30 2.16
‘| Lalit Kumar Jha 3.18 -2.48

Medical

Reimbursement .

Ashish Kumar Sood - e - 0.65 | 2.25

Ajay Kumar Sood - e - 2.34 2.08

Arun Kumar Sood _ — -~ 2.79 1.05

Amount Receivable

-Kumar Exports : 818.16 . 951.06 —~ == —

Amount Paydble T - —

Kumar Exports =~ = 5.53 - - —

Ashish Kumar Sood - --- - 8.19 6.06

Ajay Kumar Sood -- _— 8.19 6.07

Arun Kumar Sood --- e - 8.19° . 8.07

Pranav Khanna 0.32 -0.18

Lalit Kumar Jha 0.38 | _0.22

Set out below, is the comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the
Company's Financial Instruments, other than those W|th carrying amounts that are: reasonabie
approxnmatlons of fair values:. -
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Financial Instruments by Carrying Value . Fair Value
category I B : : L
. As at March | As at March | AsatMarch | = AsatMarch|
. 31,2020 31,2019 |- 31,2020 31,2019
Financial Assets at ‘ o S
amortised cost ’ . _ ‘
i Other Financial Assets - T1.75 71.74 71.75 71.74
'{Non-Current) ' _ ‘
Trade Receivables - . 145284+ - 1504.23 | = 145284 . 1504.23
- Cash & Cash 3969 - 17414 39.69 17414 |
Equivalents _ N :
Financial Liabilities at |
amortised cost \ : _ :
Borrowings 434,95 680.60 434.95 680.60
Trade Payables 258.78 . 245.29 258.78 | 245.29
Other Financial 118.97 129.56 118.97 129.56
Liabilities (current) . ' L

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities. is included at the—amount at which the -
instrument could be exchanged in a currént trahsaction between willing-parties, otherthanina- =
forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the
fair values: ' . '

The fair value of unquoted instruments, loans from banks and other financial liabilities, as well
as other non-current financial liabilities is estimated by discounting future cash flows using
rates currently available for debt on similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. In
addition to being sensitive to a reasonably possible change in the forecast cash flows or the
discount rate, the fair value of the equity instruments is aiso sensitive t6-a reasonably possible
change in the growth rates. The valuation requires management to use unobservable inputs

in the model, of which the significant unobservable inputs are disclosed in the tables below. -

Management regularly. assesses a range of reasonably possible alternatives for those

significa.nt unobservable inputs and determines their impact-on the total fé:i.r_ value, -

The 'fa.ir_ values of the 'Company’s .inte:"est-bearing' borrowings and loans are determined by
using discounted cash flow method using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate

as at the end of the reporting period.

- Long-tern receivables/payables are evaluated by the Company based on parameters suchas
interest rates, risk factors, and individual creditworthiness of the counterparty and the risk -
-characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, alléwances.are taken into
account for the expected credit lossés of these receivables: o

The significant undbservable inputs used in the-fair value measurement categorized within- -
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy togéther with a quantitative' sensitivity analysis as at 31

March 2020, are as shown below. -
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Fair value hierarch-y | - -

| The Company uses the “following h!erarchy for determmmg‘ and dlsclosmg the fair value of
| financial instruments by valuation technique: :
l

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or Iiabilities.

~ Level 2 other techniques for which all inputs that have a significant effect on the
recorded fair value are observable, either dlrectly or indirectly. '

Level 3: technigues that use mputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair
value that are not based on observable market data.

' Quantlta’uve disclosures of fair value measurement hlerarchv as on March 31 2020

Carrying Value ) Fair Value
_ : " March 312020 | Level1| Level2| Llevel3
Financial Assets at amortised cost . '
Other Financial Assets (Non-Current) 71.75 - - 71.75
Trade Receivables 1452.84 | - -| 1452.84
Cash & Cash Equivalents 39.69 - - 39.69
' Financial Liabilities at, amortlsed cost_ . . - - - - T
Borrowings - 434.95 - - 434,95
Trade Payables 258.78 - - 258.78
Other Financial Liabilities (current) 118.97 | - - - 118.97 |
Quantitative disclosures of faur value measurement hlerarchy as on March 31, 2019
Carrymg Value - - Falr Value T
: e . " |~ March 31,2019 | Level 1.| Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets at amortised cost o : N ' ‘ ]
Other Financial Assets {Non-Current) 71.74 - - 71.74
Trade Receivables 1504.23 - <] 1504.23
Cash & Cash Equivalents - 174.14 - - 174.14
“Financial Liabilities at amortised cost o - - '
Borrowings - 680.60 - - 680.60
Trade Payables . _ - 245.29 - - 245.29 |
Other Financial Liabilities (Current) 129.56 | - - 129.56 |
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26.7 Earnings pef share :
{Amount Rs in
lacs) -

Particulars . - Year ended Year ended

Basic Earnings per share S

- | March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 |

Numerator for earnings per share

- Profit after taxation ' , - | 136.22 | - 156.73
Denominator for earnings per share ' e
- Weighted number of equity shares outstanding {Nos. in 51.87| 51.87

lacs) during the year

Earnings per_share-Basic (one equzty share of Rs 10/— : T 2.63 | 3.02 ¢

each) (Amount in Rs)

Diluted Earnings per share

Numerator for earnings per share

- Profit after taxation - 136.22 _ 158.73|
Denominator. for earnings-per share R E I i
-~ Weighted number of equity shares outstandmg (Nos in ' - 51.87 51.87
lacs) during the year ' ‘ '

Earnings per share-Diluted (one equity share of Rs '10/- 2863 o - 3.02

each) (Amount in Rs)

26.8 Capital Management

For the purposes of Company"s-caphitat management, Capital includes equity. attributable to
the equity holders of the Company and all other equity reserves. The primary objective of the

Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and .
maximize shareholder value. The Company manages its capital -structure and makes -

adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements. of the financial
covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adj_ust the dividend
payment to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital dunng the year ended March 31, 2020 and March
31, 2019

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt d|V|ded by total capital

. plus net debt. The Company's pchcy‘e to keep the geanng ratio between 151t0.35%.

FRN: 000497
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[Particulars o - March 31,2020 | March 31,2019 :
| 'Loans and borrowmgs (Net of Cash andt - 43360 —-. = 559,53 o
Cash Equnvalents} L — 1T L :
- { Net Debt _ ' > 433.60] = 559,53
‘Equity : . _. ' 1241.011 1105.47
Total Capital B . 1 1241.01 : 1105.47
Capital and Net Debt - . ' 1674.61 ! 1665.00
Gearing ratio (Net DethCaplta! and Net" - 25:89%: - 33.61%
{Debt) . o -



26.9 Financial risk management objecti.ves and polic,ies ._

The Companys principal financial Elabthtles other than derivatives, comprise loans and
borrowings, trade. and cther payables The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to
finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans,
trade and other receivables end cash and cash equwalents that are denved directly from [ts i
operatlons ' - -~ _ - . .
The Company’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and. execute its
busmess strategles The Company is exposed to market risk, credit nsk and liquidity risk.

‘“The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The senior
“professionals working to manage the financial risks and the appropriate financial risk

governance framework for the Company are accountable to the Board of Directors and Audit
Committee.. This process provides assurance to Company'’s. senior management that the
Company’s financial risk-taking activities_are governed-by appropnate pohcres and procedures
and that fmanmal risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with Company
pohcres and Company risk object:ve ‘

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managlng each of these risks
which are summarized as below:

(a) Market Risk

. Market risk is the risk that. the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will

fluctuate because-of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk:
currency rate risk, interest rate risk and .other price risks, such as_equity price risk and -
commodity price -risk. Financial instruments eaﬂ’ected by ‘market risks include loans and
borrowings, deposits, investments. and foreign currency receivables. and payables. The
sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31 2020. The
analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on; the carrying values of
gratuity and other post-retirement obligations; provisions; and the non-financial assets and
liabilittes. The sensitivity of the relevant Profit and Loss item is the effect of the assumed
changes in the respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and F nancial
Itabllltles held as of March 31, 2020. '

(b) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate is the nsk that the fair value ‘or future cash flows of a fmanczal mstrument Wt”‘
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company s eXposure to the risk of

changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's short term debt obligation

at floating interest rates. The Company's Term loan outstanding as at March. 31, 2020

comprise of fixed rate loans and accordmgly, are not expose to nsk of ﬂuctua’uon in market
interest rate, -

5 o
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(¢)  CreditRisk - - .

Credit Risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligation under a financial
instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss, The Company is exposed to credit
risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities,
including deposits with banks, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

(i) Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the company based on its established policy, procedures
and control relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding-customer receivables -
are regularly monitored and any shipments- to -major customers are. generally reviewed--

regularly by the management of the company.

An impairment analysis is performed at each rep.orti'ng date on trade receivables by lifetime
expected credit loss method based on provision matrix. The maximum- exposure to credit risk
at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets. The Company

- does not hold collateral as security. The Company evaiuates. the concentration of risk with

respect to trade receivables as low. - -

(i)  Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company in -
accordance with the poticy. . S e o ' s
The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at
31 March 2020 is the carrying amounts. The Company’s maximum exposure relating to -
financial instruments is noted in liquidity table below. Trade Receivables .and other financial
assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as debtor
failing to engage in the repayment plan with the Company. Due to COVID-19, recovery of
receivables has not been affected. Hence no provision for bad and doubtful debts has been
created: - ' ' ‘

Particulars o As at March | As at-March
L : et el 312020 1312019 |
Financial ~assets - for which allowance is| : '
| measured using 12 months Expected Credit
Loss Method (ECL) ' : : : - ' _
Cash & Cash Equivalents - 0 39.69 | 17414
Other Non-Current financial assets 7175 71745
Financial assets for which allowance is . : '
measured using- Life time Expected Credit |
Loss Method (ECL) - . - N ' _
| Trade Receivable - R 1452.84 | 1504.23

Balances with banks are subject to low credit risks due to good credit ratings assigned to these banks. - .
The ageing analysis_of trade receivables hag been considered from the date the invoice falls due. h
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Particulars “As at March 31 2020 | As at March 372019

0 to 180 Days due -4 - 1.64 --
past due date . D - -
More than 180 days | - 1447.93 "1502.59

past due date : ' _

Total : 1452.84 - - 1504.23

(d) . Liquidity risk

- Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or.meet its
obligations on time or at reasonable price. The Company’s objective is to at all times maintain
optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and liquidity requirements. The Company closely
monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system.. It maintains
adequate source of financing through the .use of shert term bank deposits and cash credif "
- facility. Processes and poiicies related to such risks are overseen by senior management.
Management monitors the Company’s liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis
- of expected cash flows. The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to s’
debt and coricluded it to be low. : : : : -

Maturity profile of financial liabilities |

“The table below provides the details regarding the remaining COntréCt_ua_l maturities of financial
liabiiities at the reporting date based on contractual undiscou_nt-ed payments.

- | As at March 31,2020 . Less than 1 Year More than 1 Year Total
{ Borrowings § = 363.23| - 1172 | .434.95

Other Current Financial | _ 118.97 | BN 118.97
Liabilities : ' ' | ' :
Trade Payables . - 258,78 1 ) - 258.78
As at March 31,2019 _Less than 1 Year More than 1 Year | ' Total |
Borrowings - . : 589.80 | 90.80 | - 680.60
Other Current Financial | . _ 129.56 | R - 129.56
Liabilities , : : o o
Trade Payables 245,29 | . -] | 245,29

26.10 The balances of Trade Recei\(abies, Loans &'_Advaﬁces, Deposits and Trade Payables
are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation and subsequent adjustments if any.

26.11 In opinion of the Board, all the current assets, loans & advances have.the value on
realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to amount at which they are
' stated. ' ' ' _ ' '
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26.12 Amendments in Ind AS applicable from 01.04.2020

> Amendments to Ind AS 103, Business Combinations:

An entity shall determine whether a transaction or other event is a business
combination by applying the definiition-in this Ind AS, which regquires that the assets ‘-
acquired and liabilities assumed constitute a business. If the assets acquired are not a

- business, the reporting entity shall account for the transaction or other event as an
asset acquisition. '

> Amendments to Ind AS 107, Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Ind AS 109:
Financial instruments i -

Ind AS 107- The objective of this Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) is to réquére
entities to provide disclosures in their f_inancial statements that enable users to

evaluate: - - - - - o
(a) The significance of financial instruments for the entity’s financial position and
performance; and _ . ' - '

(b) the nature and extent of risks -arising from financial instruments to which the
entity is exposed during the period and at the end of the reporting period, and how the
entity manages those risks. L

IND AS 109 Financial Instruments deals with classification, recognition, de-recognition
and measurement requirements for all the financial assets and liabilities: This standard

- provides guidelines for accounting. and reporting of the Financial Instruments (FI)
which will enable the stakeholders to assess the timing and uncertainty of a business -

- future cash flow, T

> Amendments to Ind AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements along with
Amendments to Ind AS § — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates,
and Errors . ' ' o S

This Standard prescribes the basis for presentation of general purpose financial

statements - to--ensure comparability both with. the entity’s financial statements of

previous periods and with the financial statements of other entities. It sets out overall

requirements for.the presentation of-financial statements, guidelines for their structure-
and minimum requirements for their cofitent. S

Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be

expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial

statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide financial
. information about a specific reporting entity o '

_ / Jyprt
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A change in accounting estimate does not require the restatement of earlier financial
statements, or the retrospective adjustment of account balances. If the effect of
a change in estimate is immaterial {as is uvsually the case for changes in reserves and
- allowances), do not dlsclose the altera‘aon

» IndAS 10 related to Events after the Reporting Period

- If non-adjusting events after the ‘reporfing period are material, non-disclosure could
reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general
purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which
provide financial information about a specific reporting entity. Accordingly, an entity
shall disclose the followmg for each material category of non-adjusting event after the
reportmg period-

(a) The nature of the event; and _
(b) An estimate of its financial effect or a statement that such an estimate cannot be tnade.

> IndAS 37 related to Provisions; Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A management or board decision to restructure taken before the end of the reporting
period does ntot give rise to a constructive obligation at the end of the reporting period
" unless the entity has, before the end of the reporting perlod-
(2) Started to implement the restructuring plan; or
(b) Arnounced the main features of the restructuring plan to those affected by itina
sufficiently specific manner to raise a valid expectation in them that the entity will
carry out the restmctuﬁng If an entity starts to implement a restructuring plan, or
announces  its main features to those affected, only after the reporting period, ..
disclosure is required under Irxd AS=10"Events after the, Reporting Period, if the °
restructuring is material and non-disclosure could reasonably be expected to
influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements
make on the basis of those financial statements, which pr0v1de ﬁnanc1a1 mformatxon
.about a spec1ﬁc reportlng entity.

26.13 Ind AS 115 Revenue from ‘Contracts with Customers mandatory for reportrng periods
beginning on or after 1' April-2018 replaces the existing revenue recognition standards.
The application of Ind AS 115 did not have any mgmﬁcant 1mpact on the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the Company.
- Further thé company enjoys reveiué from sale of single product and segment of cost
resulting. There is no desegregation of revenue and hence no dxsclosures are being made
‘ separately




26.14 Due to Covid-
© March 2020.
slightly.

19 pandemic, the company was not under -oi)eratiﬁn'_ for the last week of.-

Consequéntly both “revenue and’ related expenses have been affected

26.1 5 Previous year amounts have been reclassified wherever necessary to confirm with,
current year presentation.

PLACE: LUDHIANA

'DATED: 30.07.2020

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE -
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